HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
June 18, 2025 6:30 PM
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs)
102 Civic Dr. Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER —PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Jennifer Ryan Derek Burton
Ryan Matson Michael McCanney Richard Kinnamon

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — May 2025.
3. Approval of Bills for Payment — June 2025
4.  Receipt of Routine Reports:
1. N.O.C.F.A. Minutes — May 27, 2025.
2, Planning Commission Minutes — None,
3. Building Permits — May 2025.
4. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
5. Communications: None.

All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not require discussion by the Township
Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion, If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be
removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2025- 2026 Holly Township Proposed Budget and for the Annual Redetermination
Confirming Special Assessment District for the Purpose of Fire and Emergency Service and Supporting
Millages.

PRESENTATIONS: NOCFA Chief Weil on NOCFA Semi Annual Budget.
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only. Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only,
once recognized by the Supervisor. Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a
majority vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A
second public comment is available after New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

OLD BUSINESS — None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Proposed Holly Township Code of Ordinances Amendment to Chapter 32 — Zoning and
Conditional Rezoning Agreement - Michael and Elizeabeth Issac.
Proposal for Zoning Services and Fee Increase beginning July 1, 2025,
Proposal for Code Enforcement Services beginning July 1, 2025.
2025-2026 NOCFA Semi Annual Proposed Budget — Proposed Resolution 2025-09.
2025-2026 Holly Township Parks Proposed Budget — Proposed Resolution 2025-10
2025-2026 Holly Township Budget and Appropriations — Proposed Resolution 2025-11.,
Board Policies and Procedures Amendments - Proposed Resolution 2025-12.
2024-2025 Budget Amendments Proposed Resolution 2025-13.
2023-2025 Assessing Contract Extension — Proposed Resolution 2025-14.

0PN LR W



PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT



Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of May 21, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Kullis called the Regular Meeting of the Holly Township
Board of Trustees to order at 6:30 pm located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102
Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Members Present Members Absent
George Kullis None.

Karin Winchester

Jennifer Ryan Others Present

Derek Burton Attorney Lisa Hamameh

Michael McCanney
Richard Kinnamon
Ryan Matson

AGENDA APPROVAL

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Trustee
Kinnamon. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — April 16, 2025.
Approval of Special meeting minutes — April 17, 2025.
Approval of Financial Statement — April 2025.
Approval of Bills for Payment —May 2025

Receipt of Routine Reports:

1. N.O.C.F.A. Minutes — April 22, 2025.

2. Planning Commission Minutes — April 9, 2025.

3. Building Permits — April 2025.

4. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
6. Communications: None.

G-

The following corrections were stated for the April 16, 2025 minutes: the roll call was omitted; New
Business Item 2 motion: supported by Matson, and the motion was carried 6/1.

» Motion by Kinnamon to approve the consent agenda with the minutes of April 16, 2025
amended as stated. Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
PRESENTATIONS: None.
REPORTS

- Trustee Kinnamon — No Report.

Trustee Matson:
* Attended a meeting of the Village of Holly.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Special Meeting — Minutes of May 21, 2025 Page 2 of 4

o They are serious about becoming a city. He asked the board to make a decision at this meeting or
another meeting to consult with legal to explore the options and ramifications for the Township.
The Village is discussing annexing land outside the Village which would require a vote of the
people and could potentially include real estate and buildings that the Township owns and could
extend past the high school and include the Riverside development because they are already on
Village water and a dense development. It’s crucial for the Township to be prepared.

e There was discussion of collaboration of the Village police force with neighboring communities
for calls; discussion of shared costs — not in the beginning, but it was discussed.

o Clarifying question concerning the bond — he has been asked whether the bond is debt. Supervisor
Kullis stated that, as discussed at the previous meeting, the cost of the renovation is within the
budget without raising taxes. Additionally, although it’s a $5M bond, it’s not necessarily how
much the Township will take out if anything. There are funds that the Township anticipates
putting down. It was all laid out at the workshop. It has nothing to do with being broke or trying
to leverage more tax.

e Progress at the Farmstead — although it’s nice outside, the ground is still too wet to bear the
weight of the crane and manlift. It’s usually June until the ground is ready. Also, there are ruts
from the old plow days and drainage issues that are being addressed.

e  Asked whether a portion of the new Township Hall was move-in ready when the offer was
extended to the Village to move in. Supervisor Kullis stated that it was mostly move-in ready for
the Village. The front section is 3,250 sq ft. which met their space requirements. It would only
need a front counter and couple of other things to create offices. If needed, the Township could
move in and conduct business at this time, but it’s no more space than the Township currently
has. That’s why the Township is looking at additional improvements and how to approach that,
The proposal to the Village was to lease the space for $1/year for 99 years, and the Township
would cover the cost of the build-out and divide that cost into 20-30 year payments.

Trustee McCanney — No Report.

Trustee Burton:
e HAYA is ramping up their mentoring program after having to put it on hold during and
following the covid pandemic

Clerk Winchester
e Received a tire grant for Holly, Rose, and Groveland Townships.

Treasurer Ryan — No Report.
Supervisor Kullis — comments were covered by Trustee Matson.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mark Cornwall, Holly Township resident, addressed the board.
Amy Hillman, 6053 Great Lakes Drive, addressed the board.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Michael Issac Application for Conditional Rezoning from AGRE (Agricultural Residential
min 5 acres) to SR (Suburban Residential min 1.5 acres) for Parcel ID # 01-22-476-007 on
Fagan Rd., just North of Grange Hall Rd., Holly MI 48442,

Application requires more information. The Board took No Action.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Approval for Legal Action for Code Enforcement Violations at 3075 Grange Hall Rd. and
3175 Grange Hall Rd., Holly MI 48442,




Holly Township Board of Trustees Special Meeting — Minutes of May 21, 2025 . Page 3 of 4

Presented by Amy Hillman, Code Enforcement.

This is an extension of the health and safety and site plan compliance in the Holly Township
Code of Ordinances within the Grange Hall/Fish Lake overlay that was started around 2020-21.
These two parcels are on the list for unilateral enforcement for site plan review or site plan
compliance. The request is to approve the expense for the legal team to address the site plan
ordinance compliance within the Grange Hall/Fish Lake overlay. These properties are not in
compliance.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the attorney to move forward with legal
enforcement for 3075 Grange Hall Road and 3175 Grange Hall Road. Supported
by Trustee Burton. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

2. 2025-2026 Proposed Holly Township Parks Budget.

Mary Blanchard presented the budget on behalf of the Holly Township Parks and Recreation
Commission. It included the following:
e Total recommended budget is $245,900, an increase of 12.9% over last year’s budget
e Addresses the following key areas:
e $30k for continued road and drainage improvements; $28.5k for various park
repairs; $5k for park beach repairs

e Community programs expansion to promote health, wellness, and social
engagement

o $10.5k for new website, educational programming, and concession sales

o $29k capital outlay for new park vehicle for maintenance and to transport
materials, trash, and equipment

° $7k for legal services, administrative assistance, and review of contracts

and administrative policies

The budget will be reviewed by the board and will be presented in June as part of the Township’s final
budget.

The Board took No Action.
3. Audio and Visual Equipment Proposals.

The Township’s A/V equipment has problematic issues and needs to be replaced. Two
bids were received and included in tonight’s packet — one from James Wright (present
tonight) and another that was significantly higher, $12k+. Mr. Wright provided the
equipment for the Parks and Recreation Commission, and it has performed well. The
equipment proposed by Mr. Wright will go with the Township to the new building.
Trustee McCanney suggested upgrading the graphics card that was included in the
proposal.

» Motion by Trustee Matson to approve the Audio and Visual proposal up to $5,000 for
Mr. James Wright with approval by administrative staff for upgrades to the current bid
presented to us tonight. Supported by Trustee Kinnamon. A roll call vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

4. Amendment to Holly Township Code of Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 12, Article II —
North Oakland County Fire Authority Changing Fiscal Year to a Calendar Year.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Special Meeting — Minutes of May 21, 2025 Page 4 of 4

This change will bring the fiscal year in sync with Union negotiations. Currently, contract
negotiations occur after a new budget has been adopted. A Letter of Understanding has
been given to the Union extending the current contract from July 1 to December 31, 2025
which will get them on a three-year contract that will match the calendar year. Clerk
Winchester noted a change in wording on page 8 — change December 1 to July under
Financing the Authority.

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the amendment to Holly Township Code of
Ordinance to Chapter 12, Article II — North Oakland County Fire Authority. Supported
by Trustee Kinnamon. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

5. Boards and Commissions Meeting Dates — Proposed Resolution 2025-08.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Boards and Commissions dates with the
Clerk putting the appropriate number on the resolution. Supported by Trustee Matson.
A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

6. Purchase of 3 Filing Cabinets for Building and Land Files.

» Motion by Trustee Matson to purchase three filing cabinets for Building and Land files
from BBF for a price of $1,353.36 each. Supported by Clerk Winchester. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.
7. Michigan Municipal League Loss Control Recommendations.
» Motion by Trustee Kimmamon to agree to implement the recommendations from
Michigan Municipal League Loss Control. Supported by Trustee Burton. A voice vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 7/0.

8. Board Packet Delivery.

After discussion, the board agreed that paper packet delivery is the preferred option. The
Board took No Action.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Sherilynn Everly, 314 Hadley, addressed the board.

Mark Cornwall, Holly Township, addressed the board

Mary Blanchard, 3444 Old Leake Court, addressed the board

Supervisor Kullis announced that the Memorial Day Parade is May 26, and Harvey Sorenson
will participate in the parade.

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:04 p.m.

Submitted by Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Karin Winchester, Clerk



0F 61 00°S10‘2 00°0 00°68F 0070062 NOILIAL % S€EAS ‘sdAnd 000-0€£8-ST2-10T
99°16 9L"01S 0Z°016 ¥z 219’6 00°€ZT‘9 ALI¥NDAS TYIDOS 000-STL-STZ-T0T
L9°16 9276999 FE°699 ‘9 FLTZ9E’EL 00°2£0’08 SIIYYTIYS 000-20L=STZ-T0T
M¥ETO - §TZ 3ded
86768 61°186°6 GT°09€’L 18°0¥8’S8 00°2Z8°G6 ¥osSIA¥EdnNs - TLT 3dea Teloln
€L°60T  (ZE"L6) (00°052) ZELB0'T 00°000°T SESNEAXE % SNIDAOT 000-T98-TLI-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T INTWISENTWITY FOVITIN 000-098-TLI-TOT
82 1k 0T"89%'T 0070 06°TE0'T 0070062 NOILIAL ® $90S ‘sdnd 000-0€8-TLI-TOT
99°16 ST°1BS 18°0FG G8°8F6°S 00°06% ‘9 ALI¥NADES TYIDOS 000=-STL-TLI-TOT
L9°16 00" 00% 00°00% 00°00% ‘% 00°008‘% INIWAYd I0O IO HITYEH 000-E€TL-TLT-TOT
L9°16 9276929 PET699 9 vLozog’el 00°2€£0708 SATIYTYS 000-20L-TLI-T0T
¥OSIA¥IANS - TLI 1d=ad
€9°LE €6°E08BTT 000 LO"TZT L 00°526°8T SHILSNYI dIHSNMOL - TOT 3d2Q Te3ol
00°0 00°008§ 00°0 00°0 007008 INANISHYNGRITE FOVATIN 000-098-TOT-TO0T
00°0 00°000‘F 00°0 000 00°000°% NOILINL % $9AS ‘s3na 000-0€8-T0T~-T0T
6L°2TIT (LO'TET) 0070 LO"9GT'T 00°S20°T ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000-GTL-T0T-TOT
IS° k¥ 00°GER 'L 00°0 00°696°S 00" 00F ‘€T SHIYYIVS 000-20L-T0T-TOT
SHALSNUL JIHSNMOL - T0T 3deq
saan3Tpuadxy
18709 PEE6Z°8E8 217256921 99°L8Z°6L2°T 00" T8S‘LIT’E SANNIATE TYIOL
1609 PE"£6C8ES 217 2€6792T 99°L82°6LZ'T 00°18G“LIT‘Z TYIENTD - 000 3dag Te30L
00°0 00-cece’‘erd 00°0 00°0 00 EEE‘8FY FONYTYE ANAI WO¥d ¥IISNVIL 06£-669-000-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SANOd A0 FIYS WO¥d $AIID0¥d 000-969-000-T0T
00°00T (00°ZT0’E) 00°0 00°ZT0‘€E 00°0 SIESSY A0 dTYS 000-£69-000-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 000 00°00€ SNOISSIHWOD 000-6L9-000-T0T
8L 00T (£0°LOT) 0070 €07 LGB ET 00 0SL’ET SNOENYTIADSIN 000-8L9-000-T0T
0070 00°29L°22T 00°0 00°0 po-zoL’zzt INIHAYd FONYAQY YIDON 000-LL9-000-T0OT
€E7E8 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°000“ST 00°000°8T FSYET INIWINYdEd ONIATIAG 000-T1.9-000-T0T
00°SL 00°F25‘9T 000 00°9LG'6% 00°00T’99 INIWISUNEWIEY LS00 Id3d SNIATING 000-0L9-000-TOT
80°50Z  (0Z°€¥P LT) ZL'9LS e 0Z €¥0 ‘e 007009791 LSEYALNI 000-599-000-T0T
ZLTE9T  (00°LET) 0070 00-2SE 00°G12Z STYINIALYW JIINI¥d 3 SAIJOD 000~T€9-000-T0T
09°c1Zz (00°0%8°Z) 00°0 00" 0FE‘S 00°0058°2 SEEI ONINNYI 000-0€9-000-T0T
9T°00T (0£°6) 0070 0£°0SL‘S 00 ThL’S SEEI ONINIW 000-629-000-T0T
00°00z  (00"0SL) 0070 00°006°T 00°0GL SEEI ONINOZ 000-829-000-T0T
80°89 00°068°F0C 00°689 ‘90T 00°8¥%6 ‘9ER 00°8€8’TKY SENNIATY dFUYHS FIVLIS 000-%LS-000-T0T
0070 00°0ST’2Z 00°0 00°0 00°08T’2 NOIIY¥ZITIEYLS ALINAWWOD T¥20T 000-€LS-000-T0T
0070 0070 000 000 0070 AIAOD - INY¥O TYddIddd 000-82$-000-T0T
00°0 00°26L’S 000 000 00°26L°S 9€d0 - INIWAOTIATA ALINOAWHOD 000-225-000-T0T
TI6°L9 LE" 697’02 ZhTETH YT £9°0EG'ZY 00°000°€9 SEEI SESIHONYYI 000-LL¥-000-T0T
€T°00T (0L"T8) 00°0 0L T80°F2 00°000°'%9 NOILDITIOD TOOHDS 000-8FF-000-TO0T
0Z°€0T  (T6°LS6'F) 000 T6°LS6'6GT 00°000SST 23 IAIIVIISININAY 000-LFP-000-TOT
197627 (T£766E) 00°0 TE"GSG'T 0070021 ISEIIINTI 3 SATLTYNEL 000-SEF-000-TOT
000 00°0686°T 00°0 00°0 00706S°T $333 FWOH FTIFGOW 000-FEF-000-T0T
SE°T6 ZF91Z'2h 86°2k2°C 8G E8L/SHF 00°000’88% NOILOETTIOD XYI INZMEAD 000-20%-000-T0T
TYIENTD - 000 3daa
SanuaAay
aNnd TYEENIS - TOT Pung
adasn (TYNEONEY) TYREON (ESYTMDEA) ISYIYONI (TYWHONEY) TYWNON 139009 qIANINT NOILdI¥DS3a YIGHAN 19
1009 % IONYTIYE GZ0Z/TE/S0 HINOW SzZ0Z/TE/SO GZ-v20c
dTEYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILDY JONYIVd dIX

Z1/T :abeg

SZ0Z/TE/S0 ONIANI dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥0d I¥Cddd HINLIANIAXE ANV JONIATAE

drysumol ATTOH :da

NIEYA -I=sQ)

Wd 9T:%0 S20Z/TT/90



19°16 vZ 82F‘p 9182 ‘¥ 9L 60L 8 00°8ET’E SHIUYTIYS 000-20L-T92-T0T
¥OSIAYEINS ISISSY/INIWIDYIOINT FA0D - 19z 3daq
00°0 00°000°90T 00°0 00°0 0070007901 ONISSASSY - L5z 3daag Te3oL
0070 00°000°90T 0070 0070 0070007901 SHOIAYIS QILIVIINOD 000-208-LS2-T0T
ONISSESSY - (6z adesqg
62768 G6°90% ‘9 88-9zZ’s S0°88E‘€S 00°G6L‘6S NOIIVIISINIWNAY dH¥NSYIIL - §6Z 3dag Teiol
070§ 00°96% 00° %05 00°%0S 00°000°T SASNEAXI ¥ 9ONIDAOT 000-T98-662-T0T
L0°0F FE666G 0070 99°00F 00°000°T INTWISENGHITE TOVATIW 000-098-562-T0T
Lg% L 0Z €0L 00°GTT 08°96L°T 00°005°¢ NOILINL % $€0S ‘sS3Nd 000-0£8-6G2-10T
S9° 16 £0°82¢ 9% L2ZE L6°T09°¢E 00°0€6°¢E ALI¥NDAS TYID0S 000-STL-S52-10T
L9 16 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T’T 007002°tT AEYIVS ALNd3Iq 000-€£0L-552-T0T
L9 16 8E°08T’¥ Zr08T'¥ Z9° 186 ‘SF 00°691706 SHATIYIVS 000-20L-S52-T0T
NOIIVEISINIWAY ¥FINSYIIL - Gz 3dad
0L 88 T0"€EFZ 0T GG EB9 L 66 TIV ‘08 007659 ‘06 YTUNSYIEL - €62 3dag Te3ol
0 - 0% 00°96% 00°%0S 00°F0S 007000°T SASNIAXIT 3 ONIDAOT 000-198-£62-T01
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ININISUNGWITE FOVATIH 000-098-£52-T0T
ZETLE 00°L9G°T 00°0 00°€€6 00°005‘2 NOILIAL ® S90S ‘S3nd 000-0£8-£52-10T
99°16 SL 0TS 127016 GZ°Z19°S 00°€2T’9 AII¥NDES TYIDOS 000-STL-£52-T0T
L9 16 9276999 FE°699°9 FL"Z9E°EL 00°2€0‘08 SATIVIYS 000-20L-E£GZ-T0T
¥EIASYHIL - €6z adeq
£€1°1€ 15°L00°2 00°0 6% LO6 00°GT6°Z MAIATE 0 Q¥V¥0d - Lvz adag Te3od
000 0070 0070 000 00°0 SASNAIXT % ONIOAOT 000-T98-LFZ-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 000 00°0 00°00¢€ INFAISHNENITS IOVIATIN 000-098-LFZ-TO0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T NOILIAL % S4NS ‘sdnd 000-0£8-LFZ-TOT
8096 15708 00°0 67 %9 00°GSTT A1I¥009S TYID0S 000-GTL-LF2Z-TO0T
0Z°9¢ 007 LS9 0070 00°€¥8 007006°T SITUYTYS 000-Z20L-LFZ-TOT
MIIATY J0 a¥¥od - Lpz 2adea
08°68 951686 zZZ 1ek ‘s PF E€8L'6S 00°5L9°69 NOIIVEISINIHAY MYETD - 9Tz 3dsg Teaol
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T SESNAIXE 3 ONIDAOT 000-198-9T2-T0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T ININASHNINITT TOVITIW 000-098-9T2-10T
09°1 00°09F ‘2 0070 00" 0¥ 00°005’2 NOILINL % S90S ‘$3Nd 000-0£8-9T12-T0T
99716 Zh 98¢ 96°58¢€ 85°Gre’p 00°2€9°F ALT¥023S TYIDOS 000-STL-9T2-T0T
L9 16 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T‘T 00°002°1 AEYIVS Alnddd 000-£0L-9T2-T0T
L9°T6 PT GHE ‘P 9Z°S¥6 'Y 98" L6E‘HS 00" EFE‘6S SATYYTIYS 000-20L-912-101
NOILVMISINIWNAY YW¥3ITD - 912 3ded
c9°L8 ZOTGBTTT PGS 6LT L 86 6GF ‘6L 007559 ‘06 M¥ETO - 61z 3dag Teloln
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 0070001 SASNIAXT 3 ONIOHACT 000-T198-S12-10T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T INFNIASHNGWI T FOVITIN 000-098-GTZ-T0T
saxnjiTpuadxdg
aNnNd TYEENID - T0T pund
aasn (TYWHEONEY) TYWION (FSYIYOEA) FASYIEONI (TYWIONTY) TYREON 139009 qIANINT NOILdI¥OSHEd YIGHON 19
Ioad % FONYTYE SZOZ/TE/S0 HINOW GZ0Z/T1E/S0 §Z-%20z
ATIYTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYTYE dIX

Z1/z :iebeg

S20¢/TE/S0 ONIANE dOIdEd

dIHSNMOL ATTIOH d0d Id04ddY FUNLIONIAXE ANY HONIATYT

drysumol ATTOH :€d
NIG¥H -I38)
Wa 9T:%0 620Z/T1/90



00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 NOIINETHINOD YADON 000-6G6-9€E£-T0T
ALdI¥S 2I7dnd - 9¢¢ adeqg
G8°2Z8 80°2Z0€ 88T E7 T6E€°0€ Z6°198°606 00" kST 860°T SEDIAYIS TYNENED - gLz 3deg Telol
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°000°00T 007000001 aNAd INFWIAQHIWI d¥0od OL SYTISNYHI POP-S66-2LZ-TOT
00°00T 000 000 00°000°08S 007000 ‘0SS aNQd ID3Er0¥d TYLIdYD Ol TO0P-S66-2L2-T0T
0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 FONYIYE ANOJ OL MEISNYHEL 06£-566-2L2-T01T
00°0 oo-goL’‘zel 0070 000 00°29L’'221 FONVAAY - d¥S FEIJd OL HEASNVML 90Z-566-2L2-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 TIYH dIHSNMOL - FJIA¥NES Id93d 000-T66-2L2-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-TL6-2L2-T0T
T£°16 007092°T 0070 00" 0FZET 00°00S°%T AONTINSNI 000-9S6-2LZ~T0T
LL™9 89 TOE“L 00°0 ZET0ES 00°2EB’L SNOANYTITIAISIN 000-SS6-2LZ-T0T
80°58 Py PR0’T 95°Shp’2C 96°GS6 ‘S 007000°L SIJILON TYOHT 000-006-2LZ-10T
80°06 9F 268 0070 FSTLOT’8 00°000’6 NOILINL ® $490S ‘sSEna 000-0£8-2L2-T0T
60°GE LE"ERS’F €T°692°T €9°96%°2 00°000°L NOILYDIJIAOD HDNYNIQHO 000-028-2L2-101
60°00T (06-2¢€) 8072962 06°2€0’SE 00°000°SE FONYNIINIVH ¥IIAIHOD 000-9T8-2LZ-TI0T
0S°bL 9Z BFL'TT SZ°FLZ 0T L TSZ LE 00°000‘0S AENEOLIY 000-%08-2LZ-T10T
90" F¥ GL8TT'T 0070 GZ°188 00°000‘2 SHOIA¥ES QIIOVHINOD 000-208-2L2-10T
Z8°F6 00°000°T 00°0 00°00£’8T 00" 00E6T ¥OLIANY/INYINACIIY 000-T08-2L2~-10T
9% " 09 PGS OLL 6T Zh 656 € 9% 62Z'0E 00°000°0S SESNAIXT ONILTEE0 000-0bL-ZLZ-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIQNAI T¥YD HITYEH INIWTEILIY 000-LEL-ZLZ-TOT
L5 F8 PGS 69L°CT €T°8E0‘Q 9F°"S00‘0L 00°GLL"2Z8 HONVEASNI HJIT/HITYIH 000-02L-2LZ-T0T
8E° 26 pSr€TT’eE 98°2kv’E 9F"TILB'LE 00°G66 ‘0% NOISNEJ 000-0TL-2LZ-TO0T
SHDIANES TYHENTD - ZLz 3ded
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SESNEIXE ONIIVYEAC ¥du¥ - L9z 3daqg Teaol
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNFAXT ONILYEIE0 000-0FL-L92-T0T
SHSNIAXT ONIIVYIIO ¥d¥¥ - L9z 2deg
65799 €5 L8e’ze 9L E06°C LB ZTE'bh 00°00L‘99 SIITYIJ0Nd JIHSNMOL - S9z 3dag Tesor
86°8§ LOTTTIL‘0Z ZETLRE'T £€6°882'6¢ 00° 000’065 SYIYAHEY ¥ HONYNIINIVH 000-0£6-592-T0T
80°TOT  (8T°80T) 0L"0G0°T 8T°80T 0T 007000701 SAILITILN 000-026-592-T0T
98°pL 79 %89 °T FL°50S 9€°610°¢g 00°00L'9 ANOHAETIL 000-068-69¢-10T
SHIINIJOEd dIHSNMOL - 59z 2adeq
6Z°09 Z9°6£8'12 0Z°LSO'T 8E°09T°¢E 00°000°SS SNOILDETE - z9Z 3dag Te3ol
L9706 L8°998'T 0Z°L68 ET"EET’8T 00°000°02 SEASNIIXT ONILVTEId0 000-0%L-292-T0T
¥6° 2% GL"ZLE6'6T 00°09T ST LZO’ST 00°000°s¢E SHIYYIYS NOILDATH 000-80L-292-T0T
SNOILDATE - z9Z adea
08°98 €9°FPT’8 267915’V LE"8GG’ES 00°€0L'TO YOSIA¥EANS LISISSY/INIWIDNOANT FA0D - 19z 3ded Te3ol
€L°60T (ZE'LB) (00-052) TETL60'T 00°000°T SEASNAIXE 3 ONIOAOT 000-T98-T92-10T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T ININISENGNITY FOVATIW 000-098-192-10T
00°T 00°GLE’Z 00°0 00°5¢2 00°005°2 NOILIAL ® SENS ‘s3nd 000-0€£8-192-101
L9716 TL"8EE 9L"gee 62°92L°€E 007690 ‘% ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000-GTL-192-T0T
saanjlTpuadx
aNnd TYENIS - 10T Pung
adsn (TYIIONTY) TYINON (ISYEEDOHA) FSYIWONI (TYWEONEY) TYWION 139008 dIANINY NOILJdTI¥DSEa HEGHAN 19
1909 % FONYTYE SE0Z/1E/S0 HINOW GZ0Z/TE/S0 sz-bzoz

ATAYIIVAY

ZT/€ :abeg

¥0d ALIAILODY

IONYTVd dIA

GZ0Z/TE/S0 ONIANE dOI¥=Ed

dIHSNMOL XTTIOH ¥90d I¥0ddY FUALIANIAXT ANV HAONIATS

dtysumo], ATTCH :€dQ
NI¥Y¥ :I9sn
Nd 9T:F0 S20Z/TT/90



0070 007008 000 00°0 0070068 INAWISHNGHITE AOVATIN 000-098-%0L-T0T
£€1°02 00°86T°T 00°0 00°20€ 00°006°T NOILINL % S4EnS ‘S3nag 000-0£8-%0L-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 0070 0070 00°00€ SEDIA¥AS JIIOTILNOD 000-208-%0L-T0T
00°0 00°0F 0070 0070 00" 0% ALI¥NDES TYID0S 000-STL-F0OL-TOT
0070 00°50¢S 00°0 000 007508 SHTYYIVS 000-20L-70L-T0T
STYIAAY A0 a¥¥0E SNINOZ - k0L 3daqg
S¥ 66 00" 2¢ 0070 00°09L°S 00°26L'S ININJOTIAIA ALINAWWOD - £0L 3dag Tel0]
ST 66 00°2¢€ 00°0 00°09L‘S 00°26L°G 9800 - INIWJOTIAEA ALINAWWOD 000-956-€£0L-T0T
INIWJOTIAEA ALINOWWOD - £0L 3ded
sezZL €9°LT0E L9 LTL LETF68 L 00°216°0T YOLYALSININAY ONINOZ - Z0.L 3dag Teaol
00°0 007008 0070 0070 007008 SASNIIXT 3 ONIDAOT 000-T98-20L-10T
00°0 007008 000 0070 007006 ININISUNGWITE FOVATIH 000-098-20L-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T NOILINL % S90S ‘sdnd 000-0£8-20L-T0T
L9 T6 00" 1S 00°1S 00°19S 007219 ALI™ODES TYIDOS 000-STL-Z0L-TOT
LS 16 £9°999 L9°999 LE"EEE’L 00°000°8 SATIVIVS 000-20L-20L-T0T
YOIVEISININAY ONINOZ - z0L 3dsa
LY €T LO"06S‘L8 00°082°2 €6°9€9 ‘€T 00°LZZ'TI0T ONINNYId - TOL 3dag Te3ol
0070 007009 00°0 0070 00°00S INFWISHNINITS ZOVATIN 000-098-T0L-TOT
£€°22 00°LOT’E 0070 00°€68 00°000°F NOILINL 3 S€nS ‘SINa 000-0£8-T0L-T0T
(¥6°0) 0z-scz’‘se 00°0 (0z°s€2) 00°000°s2 SADIAYIS HAANIONI 000-ZT8-T0L-TOT
29791 06°6Z0°0§ 00°082°2 06" VL6'6 00°000°09 SHEDOIAYES WANNYTd 000-TT8-T0L-T0T
6761 GZ 189°T 00°0 GL"8TE 00700072 SHDIAYES QELOVIINOD 000-Z208-T0L-TOT
85 Le 217108 00°0 88°06T 00°269 ALI¥NOIS TYIDOS 000-STL-TOL-TOT
19° L2 00°0%S ‘9 00°0 00°G6F°‘2 00°S£0'6 SETYYTYS 000-20L-TOL-TOT
ONINNYTId - T0. 3deq
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°005°¢€ 00°005°¢€ SHOIAYES ALINOQWHOD - 099 3dag Telol
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°005°¢€ 00°006°€ AONYISISSY HINOA 000-%%8-099-T0T
SHOIAYES ALINAWWOD - 099 31dad
91°6¢% 90°005 ‘6L ZT1°695 ‘% 76" G6L L6 007962 7LLT SM¥OM DIT€nd - Tky 3dsg Te3Ol
00°00T 0070 0070 00°00§“LE 00°00S7LE 103rodd “ad XTTO0H N 000-066-T¥F-T0T
00709 07" 8TL FE 0070 09°LL0O2ZS 00°96L°98 FATYOTHD - " INIVW d¥Oy 000-928-T¥F-10T
(€0°8) 8L°900°LZ 00°0 (8L790072) 00°000‘sZ TIAYYED dY0d 000-5Z8-TFF-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 TOMINOD ILIWOVEHA 000-%28-TFF-TO0T
1€°86G 1861k ‘S 61°GL8°E 6T°088°L 00°000°€T SAYA dNNYITD 000-228-1Fb-TOT
€9°LT L0°GGE‘TT £6°689 £6°F59°2 00°000°ST AYILANAD 000-T128-T¥F-T0T
SY¥OM 2I7dnd - T#y 3dad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALZAYS 2ITdnd - 9¢€ 3dag Te3ol
saanjtpuadx
aNnd TYEEANED - 10T pund
assn (TYIONEY) TYWEON (ESYA¥OAA) ISYIEONI (TYWMONEY) TYHHEON 139009 dIANTNY NOILAI¥2S3a HIFHAN 19
1oad % ADNYTIVE SZ0T/TE/S0 HINOW GZ0Z/TE/S0 sz-r202
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTYE dLX
$Z0Z/TE/S0 ONIANT QOTHEd drysumol ATTOH :€d
NI¥YY :I8sQ
Z1/v :9beg dIHSNMOL XTTOH ¥0d 1904dd FINIIANIAXHT ANY HNNIATH Wd 9T:%¥0 S20Z/TT/90



G2°88GFEV T
G9°88G'KEV ‘T

0T T80°LEZ'T
G9°88G°F6F T

FONVIVE dNNd dNZ
JONY'TYd dNnd " 9dd

00°00T GG L0GLST 89°8T97LV (66 L0G°LS2T) 0070 STINLIANZAXT % SIANIATY 30 LAN

LS ZL 6L°G8L'08S PEETE ‘6L TZ GEL'9ES’T 00" 18S7LTIT’Z SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL

T7°09 FE€"€62'8€8 Z1 Z€6°921 99°LBZ'6LZ'T 00" I8S’LIT’Z SANNIATY TYIOL

SANAd TYYENID - 10T pund

LS 2L 6L°G8L'08S PETETE 6L TZ S6L 9ES’T 00°T18S’LIT’2 STUNIIANIAXE TYLOL

29701 00°€¥S’‘2 0070 00" 20€ 00°6F8’¢ STY¥dddY J0 Q¥¥0d 9NINOZ - 0L 2deg Teaol

saanjtpuadxy

aNad TYHENTD - T0T pund

aasn (TYIEONIY) TYION (ISYEYOEA) IASYTIONI (TVREONIY) TVIREON 1I390NE qIANINY NOIIdI¥DSEd ¥IGHAN 19
19dd % FONYTIYL GT0Z/TE/S0 HLINOW S§Z0T/TE/SO SZ-%202g

ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIYE LA

ZT/S :abeg

SZ0Z/TE/S0 ONIANI dOI¥dd

dTIHSNMOL ATICH ¥Cd ILY0dEY HUYNIIANIIXI ANV FOANIATT

drysumol ATTCH :da
NIYYX :I=28Q
Wd 9T:%0 G2Z0Z/TT1/90



G9°860 €0V 6F"ZI6°'ZEY FONYTIYE aNOd aNd

67" CT6'CEY [ ARA 4% FONYTIYLE aNnd °9H3d

00°00T 78 ET18°6¢C 01" 02%‘T (r@-€T18762) 00°0 SHINLIANEAXE 3 SIONIATI IO IAN

11788 827696 '8FT G9°€9 ZLTZ6L'E0TT 00goL’‘ese’t STINLIANIAXT TYIOL

€L°G8 2T €8L8LT GL E8% ‘T 88°8L6'ELO’T 00°29L7262'T SEANIATI TYIOL

:INIWSSISSY TYIDES ADNIAOYAWI ANY TIId - 90¢ pund

T1°88 827696 ‘8¥FT G9°€9 ZLZ6L'EOT'T 007z9L'zse’t STANLIANIAXT TYLIOL

11788 827696 8F1 S9°€9 CLTZBL'E0T T 00°29L°252"1 AONIOWIAWA ANV IdId - gge 3Ideqg Teiol

00°0 00°000°9¢ 00°0 0070 007000792 FONYTIYE ONOJ OL ¥AISNTHEL 06£-G66-8£€-90¢

00°0 00°2z9L°221 00°0 00°0 00°29L7221 aNAd TYYIANED 0L ¥dISNYEL T0T-$66-8£€-902

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 AYTINO TYIIAYD 000-TL6-8EE-902

00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0007€0T"T 00°0007€0T'T SEDIAYAS JILIVIINOD 000-208-8£€£-902

LZ 6L 827,02 G9°£9 ZL ZeL 00°000°T SASNAIXT HNIIVIII0 000-0FL-8EE-908

AONEDYEAWE ONY H¥Id - gcg adag

s9an3tpuadxy

€768 Z1°€8L°8LT SLTE8F'T 88°8L6'EL0’T 00°29L‘252’T SHANIATY TYLOL

0070 00°z9L’‘zZT 00°0 0070 00°29L°221 AONIOWIANT ANV I¥Id - 8¢£ 3deg Te3oL

00°0 00°29L°ZZT 0070 00°0 00°29L‘221 SANNA ¥FHIO WO¥d SYEISNYLL 000-669-8££-90¢

ZONIDMIWE ONY F¥Id - 8¢£ 3dea

70" G6 2T 120°9% GL"E8% ‘T 88°8L6ELO'T 00°000°0ET T TYIEANED - 000 3d2a Te3ol

000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 FONYTYE ANAJI WO¥d YHASNWEL 06£-669-000-902

000 0070 0070 0070 0070 aNnd TYEENID WOWd HEISNYHEL T0T1-669-000-902

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SNOANYTIADSIN 000-8.9-000-902Z

€L T9F (G2 LT9’E) gE"Z8h’T SZ LIOF 00°000°T LSTYAINI 000-599-000-90¢

ZL" V6 LETBEQ'6S €71 €9°T9€°690°T 00°000‘62T°T NOILDETIOD INIWSSISSY TYIDEAS 000-TS¥-000-90¢

TYYENED - 000 3dad

sanusaadyg

INIWSSESSY TYIDAdS AONIDYHAWI ANV F¥Id - 902 pung

asgsn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYIIOIA) FASYIUONI (TYWEONEY) TYVWION 139008 QIANTNY NOILAI¥DSHd HIERON 19
1909 % FONYTYL GZ0Z/TE/S0 HINOW SZ0Z/TE/S0 SZ-v202

FTIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY IONVTIYE ALX

Z1/9 :abeg

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d I¥OddY FUNLIANIAXT ANY INNIATT

§C0Z/TE/S0 ONIANE QdOI¥dd

drysumog, ATTOH :€d
NIJdYHa -x=ssn
WNd 9T:%0 SZ0Z/T1/90



89°€9L790T 90765586

HONVTIYd dNNd ONI

90°655'86 90°655'86 FONYIYE aNAd 93D

00°00T (zo°v02'8) 60°TE8’T 29°%02'8 00°0 SMINIIANIAXE 5 SHAANIATI IO L3N

00°0 00°000°88 00°0 00°0 00°000‘88 STINLIANIAXE TYIOL

ZE'6 BE"G6L'6EL 60°1€8'T 29 02’8 007000788 SAONIATE TYLOL

1SaNnd 934 - £1Z Pung

00°0 00°000°88 00°0 00°0 00°000°88 STINLIANZAXT TIIOL

0070 00°000‘88 0070 00°0 00°000°88 9Ed - £€1Z 3deqg Telol

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 FONYIYE ANAI O YAISNTEL 06€£-G66-£TZ-E€12Z

0070 00°000°88 00°0 0070 00700088 SHSNAIXE ONIILVEAJ0 000-0FL-ETZ-ET2Z

93d - £1Z 3dea

saanyTpuadxa

ZE6 8E°G6L'6L 60°T€8'T zZ9°%0Z’8 00°000‘88 SAONNIATY TYIOL

A 8E°G6L 6L 60" T€8'T Z9°r0Z’8 00°000‘88 TYHENTD - 000 3dag T=3ol

0070 00700908 00°0 000 00°009°08 FONYIVE aNAd WO¥d ¥IISNYIL 06£-669-000-£12

Lz L8E  (0L"2L8’E) ¥8°29¢€ 0L ZLB'E 00°000°T LSTIELNT 000-599-000-£12

69°L9 8078902 GZ"89F’T 26 TEE’D 00°00F‘9 SaNNd 934 000-8LF-000-£12

TYEENED - 000 3dad

SanuaAay

SaNNd 9Ed - £T2 pund

adasn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYTEOEA) FASYIUONI (TYWNMONEY) TYHEON 139009 JIANTNY NOILdTH¥OSHEA dIEHAN 1O
1509 % FONYTYE GZ02/TE/S0 HINOW GZ0Z/TE/S0 SZ-FEZ0T

FTIVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY IONVTYE dLX

bl :abeg

GZ0Z/TE/50 ONIANI QOI¥HEd

dIHSNMOL ATIOH d04 L¥0ddY HINLIANEAXH ANY HANIATH

drysumol ATTOH :4d
NI¥YM :3I9sn
Wd 9T:F0 SZ0Z/TT/90



§6°629 ‘101 IS EF8ILE FONVIVE ANOJI dNZ

IS EVBILE IS EF8ILE FONYIYE ANAd -93g
00°00T (Ep-2BL'E) 20" F¥E £F"Z8L’E 00°0 STINIIANIAXE 3 SHNNIATY IO L3N
00°0 00°000°00T 00°0 0070 00-000‘00T STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
8L € LSLTZ 96 80" ¥hE £v-z8L’c 00-000‘00T SHANNIATY TYLOL

SONAd IO¥ O¥IdW - PIZ pPung

00°0 00°000°00T 0070 00°0 00°000°00T SMINLIANIdXT TYIOL
000 00°000°00T 0070 00°0 007000001 ID¥ OMIZW - pI1z 3adsg Te3O0l
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 IONYIVE aNAA Ol ¥EISNVEL 06E-S66-FTZ-F1C
000 00°000°00T 0070 0070 00°000°00T SESNIIXT ONILVIIIO0 000-0FL-FT1Z-F1T
IOVY O¥IEW - pIz adeg

saaniTpuadxy

8L € LS LTZ 96 80°¥¥E €V Z8L E 00°000‘00T SEOANIATY TYLIOL
8L°E LS LTZ 96 80 FhE €p Z8L’E 007000001 TYIANID - 000 3dad Te3O0l
0070 00°000°16 00°0 0070 00°000°T6 FONYIYE ONAJ WO¥d ¥EISNYLL 06€£-669-000-FTC
vz 8LE  (gch-Z8L’‘Z) 80°FFE Ep-Z8L’E 00°000°T LSTEALNT 000-599-000-%12
0070 00°000’8 00°0 00°0 00°000°8 SINIWAYd 1OV¥ OYIEW 000-2LS-000-%12Z
TYEANTD - 000 3daqg

sanuaaady

SANAA LOV O¥LIW - FIZ Pung

agsn (TYINHONGY) TYWSEON (ASYIYDHEA) FASYITEONI (TYWIONEY) TYINION LIodNd JdEANINY NOILAIYOSdd HEIHAN 19
1909 2 HONVIVYd GZ0Z/TE/S0 HINOHW §Z0Z/TE/SO qZ-FZ0c
JTIYTIVAY 404 ALIAILDV dONYIVd dLA
$Z0Z/TE€/S0 ONIONE dOI¥Ed drysumoy ATTOH :€d

NIJYH :I9sQ]
Z1/8 :obeg dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0J Id04d3d FUALIANIIXE ANY ANNIATY Wd 9T:%0 S202/T1T/90



ET°TZS’STT LT"8SS LET

JONYIYd dNAI dNZ

LT 8GG LET LT"8GG'LET AONYIYE aNOd "9dId
007001 vo-LEQ'ZZ (L6 %Z6'FT) (p0-LED'2T) 0070 STYNLIANZAXT 3 SIANIATE I0 LEAN
66°90T (08°%28°TT) 8E"65L'62 08" FZ0‘I8T 00°002°69T STINIIANIIXT TYIOL
96" €6 AR AYAN I TP PEB'VT 9L"LB6/8GT 0070027691 STANIATE TYIOL
SONIATING - 6k pung
66°90T (08°%¥Z8'TT) 8E°65L76C 08°%Z0’18T 00°00Z‘69T SHYNIIANIIXT TYIOL
66°90T (08°¥Z8'1T) 8E"6SL'6T 08°vZ0 ‘18T 0070027691 NOILDE4SNI ONIAQTINE - TLE 3adag Teiol
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 FONYTIYE ANOJd O HAASNYEL 06€-S66-TLE-6VT
0070 007 006§ 000 0070 007008 SNOINYTIADISIN 000-SS6-TLE-BVE
L9 16 00°80S°S 00°9T0°TT 00°265709 00°00T‘99 aNnd TYEENED 0L E0d d90dvYT 000-2F6-TLE-6FZ
L9°16 00°00S’T 00°006°T 00°00S79T 00°0008T INIWAYd FSYIT 000-TP6-TLE-6FC
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T INIWISHNGWITY FOYITIN 000-098-TLE-6FZ
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 0070 007008 NOILINL 3 S90S ‘SdANd 000-0E£8-TLE-6FT
FE PET (0% 090°2) 00°0€Z°T 0F°090°8 00°0007‘9 ¥OLDIdASNI ONIFWNTd 000-808-TLE-GFT
£€2°9TT (00°LP6'T) 0T gLe’'e 00" LW6 ET 00°000°2T YOIDIISNI TYIINYHOEW 000-L08-TLE-6FEZ
GB EET (08°p8e’E) 00°15L’T 08 FBE’ET 007000701 MOIOFASNI TYOIYLOITH 000-908-TLE-6FT
F0"60T (09" T6L'F) 89°859°F 09°T6L'LS 00°000°€S ¥OLDEASNI ONIATING 000-508-TLE-6FT
0€°8G€ (00 6bL"L) 05" TEE’9 00°6FL 0T 00°000°€ SHSNEAXE ONIIVYEIO 000-0%L-TLE-6FT
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 FONVENSNI FIIT/HITYIH 000-02L-TLE-6%T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 A1I¥NDES TYIDOS 000-STL-TLE-6FC
0070 0070 0070 000 000 NOISNEZd 000-0TL-TLE-6VT
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SATYYIYS 000-Z0L-TLE-BVE
NOILDHESNI 9NIATINg - TLE 2adeqg
saanjyTpuadxyg
96" €6 vZ 212’01 TP FEB'PT 9L°L86'BST 00°00Z ‘69T SEIONIATE TYIOL
96°€6 VERETE 0T TP PE8'PT 9L"L86°8ST 007002691 TYIENES - 000 3daa Te3ol
00°0 00°006‘0F 00°0 0070 007006 ‘0F FONYIVE dNOd WOYI ¥HISNYIL 06E£E-669-000-6F2
6T 0FT  (PT°92E’'T) 1.°982 P1°929°F 00700E°E ISHYIINT 000-599-000-6F2
6F°€ZT  (29°19t’6C) 0L LFS'FT Z9°19€’%ST 00°000°S2T SIIWMEd 3 SHASNIDIT 000-9LF-000-6FC
TYYENTD - 000 3dag
SonuaaAlyg
ONIQTING - 6FZ pung
as=sn (TYREONEY) TYIEON (FS¥aEOAA) (TYWEONEY) TYIREON 139009 qIANTNY NOILdI¥dSad YEEHAN 19
1909 % TONYIYE GZ02/TE/S0 HINOW §Z0Z/1£/50 §Z-v2Z02
TV TIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY JONYIVE dLA

zZ1/6 :abeg

GZ0Z/TE/G0 ONIANI J0I¥dad

dIHSNMOL ATICH ¥0d I¥O0dEY HINLIANHAXH ONY HONIAHA

drysumo], ATTOH :4d

NIYWYA :3I280)

Wa 9T:%0 SZ0Z/TT/90



16°L62662T LT TE6'6FL IONVTIYE aNAd dNF

LT TE6 ‘6FL LT TE6 6L IONVIVE aNAd -53g

00°00T (PE"99€£SFG) 8Z°60Z°% FE"99€76pS 00°0 SHINLIANEAXE 3 SIANIATY 0 LEN

G0°§ ZG°89F% ‘L86 0070 8% TES‘2ZS 00°000°0F0°T STINIIANIIXT TYLOL

6F°LS 8T°Z0T'ZF¥ 8Z°60Z°% 2871687165 00°000°0F0 ‘T SHOANIATY TYIOL

SANQd INIWIAQYAWI TYLIJYD - T0F pung

S0°¢ 25 89F‘L86 00°0 8V 1£572S 00°00070%0"1 SHENLIANIAXE TYIOL

G0°§ 25°89%‘L86 00°0 8% TES‘2ZS 00°000°0%0°T INIWIAQYAWI TYIIdYD - 106 3daQ Te3ol

000 0070 0070 0070 0070 IONYTIYE ANAA OL YFISNYHEI 06€£-666-T06-T0F

0070 00°000“0% 0070 00°0 00°000°0F ID3A00¥d QVALSWEYI 000-%L6-T06-T0F

gZ°§ 25789V ‘Lb6 0070 8F TE€S ‘25 00°000°000°T SHASNIIXT 3 SEDIAYAS TIVH dTHSNMOI 000-€L6-T06-T0F

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 AYTILAO TYLIAYD 000-TL6-T06-T0F

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTITIISIH 000-GS6-T06-T0F

INIWIAOYANWI TYLIdYD - 106 3dag

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 TYEINED - 000 3dag TR0l

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 AYTIIN0 TYLIAYD 000-TL6-000-T0F

TREENTD - 000 3deg

saan3Tpuadxy

6F°LS 81-Z0T’ZhF 8Z°60Z°F Z8°L68'LES 00°00070%0T SEONIATE TYIOL

6% LS 81" 20T ‘2w 8Z°602°% Z8°LE8 LGS 00°000°0%0°T TYEENED - 000 3deg Te30%

00°0 00°009 “8LY 0070 0070 00°009°8LF FONVIVE aNAd WOY¥d ¥IISNVHL 06€-669-000-T0F

00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000°086 00°000°08S SANAA ¥EHIO WO¥d S¥IISNVEL 000-669-000-T0F

91°0ZF (28" L6F’9E) 82°602°F Z8°L68 LY 00°00% ‘1T ISTEALNT 000-599-000-T0F

TYIENTD - 000 3Id=2a

sanuaaay

aNNd INIWIAOMAWI TYIIdYD - T0F pung

adasn (TYWEONEY) TYRHNON (ISYIIDEA) FSYTEONI (TYWYONEY) TYWION 139009 AIANINY NOILAIMDSHQ HIENON TD
1909 % AONYTVE SZ0E/T1E/S0 HINOW SZ0Z/1€/G0 GZ-v202

HTEVTIIVAY d0d ALIAILDY HONYTIVd dLX

¢1/01

:abeg

S§20Z/T€/S0 ONIANE QOTHId

dIHSNMOL ATTOH ¥0d L¥04dT¥ FINLIANAIXI ANY IONTATH

drysumog, ATTOH :€d

NIY¥YA I8

Wd 9T:¥0 S20Z/TT1/90



0F"615°26C L9 T9F‘EVT FONYIVE aNnd aNd

L9 T9F’‘ERE L9 19V ‘£¥C AONYIYE aNOd "9Id

00°00T (EL°LSO’6F) (0Zz-Lo9%'12) €LTLSO'6Y 00°0 STINIIANIAXE ¥ SHANIATY IO I3N

8L°8E 2GS L6T'¥9T 00°626°12 8%°22€’L9T 00°02S'TEY STUNLIANIIKT TYIOL

F1°0S 6L"6ET'STE 08° LSV 12°08€'912 00°02S'TEY SANNIATE TYIOL

:aNAd INVED TYIIdYD - £0F pund

8L" 8¢ 2S5 L6T’¥9C 00°626°'1¢2 8F°"22e’L9T 00°02S8‘TEY STANLIANTIXT TYIOL

8L"8¢€ 2GS LBT V9T 00762612 8% 2ZE'LIT 00°0ZG‘TEY A¥IIN0 TYLIdYD - £06 3deg P30l

09°8 76°020°12 00°0 90°6L6 T 00°000°€Z NOIIYANAOA ALINAWWOD 000-8L6-E£06-£0F

0070 00°6pS’522 00°0 00°0 00°6¥S’‘GeE annd ILsn¥l FAYEW NITOD - AVILAC TYLIAYD 000-LL6-E£06-£0F

9€°06 86 TE€9 LT 0062612 Zh EFE’SOT 00°6L6°Z8T INTYO IIOW STTHYHD - AYTILNO TYLIAWD 000-9L6-£06-£0F

AYILOC TYIIAYD - €06 3daq

saanatpuadxy

P1°0S 6L"6ET’STT 08" LSH TZ°08€’912 00°02S‘TEY SANNIATY TYIOL

F1°0S 6L 6ET'STT 08" LSk 12°08€91¢C 00°02S’TER TYIENTD - 000 3d=a Te23ol

00°0 007026 LTY 0070 00°0 00°026‘LTF HONYTYE dNAd WO¥d ¥IISNYLL 06£-669-000-£0F

00°00T (00" 000‘EZ) 00°0 00°000°€2Z 00°0 NOIIYANAOd ALINAWAOD 000-6L9-000-€0F

00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SANNA INY¥O ISOYI FTEIWNITO FHI 000-6L9-000-£0%

00°00T (¥P0°SL6°Z8T) 00°0 F0°GL6°Z8T 00°0 SONNA INYYD IIOW SETUYHD 000-FL9-000-£0F

16°9L £8°F6T’'E 08°LSY LT S0F ‘0T 00°009°€T ISTIIINT 000-599-000-€£0¥

TRIENTD - 000 3daqg

sanuaayg

aNnd INVH¥D TYIIdYD - €0F pung

a3sn (TYWNONTY) TYRMON [fcisyécemelcied)] (TYRIONEY) TYHEON 139008 dIANINY NOILdI¥DS3d WEIHAN 19
19ad % AONYTIVL GZ0Z/TE/S0 HINOW 5zZ0Z/TE/S0 S§Z-%202

dTEYTIVAY 403 ALIAILOY HONYTIYE dLA

ZT/TT :obeg

GZ0Z/TE/S0 ONIONI QOI¥dd

dTHSNMOL ATTICH ¥0d I¥0dEY HANLIANIHIXH ONV HONIAEL

drysumol ATTOH :€d
NIYYX :=xI=2sQ)
Wd ©T:%0 SZ20Z/TT/90



I8-LZZ 0CL’E
SSTBEL'9TE‘E

§S 6EL9TE S
GG 6EL9TE'E

00°00T (92" 88% ‘€0¥) S6°EV9 ‘6T 9Z°88F €OV 0070

0F LS 1€°9697LG527°2 LB T90TET 69°99F‘TFO‘E 00°€91°662°S

10799 S0°80Z‘FS8°T ZF"G0L 06T S6°PSEe‘FFY‘E 00°€9T1‘662°S
6€£°0Z€'89T Z8°v88°19
287988719 287788 19

00°00T (LS"GER“90T) 68°¢C19 LS"GEY 90T 0070

00°0 00°00T 00T 00°0 000 00°00T 00T

€€°90T (LG5 Gee’9) 687219 LG"SER 90T 00°00T ‘00T

000 00°00T ‘00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00T

0070 00°00T ‘00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00T

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070

000 00°00T ‘00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00T

€€°90T (LG ge€’9) 687219 LG"GEF ‘90T 00°00T ‘00T

£€790T (LS GE€9) 68°C19 LS SEF 90T 00°00T“00T

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000

00°00T 00°0 000 00°000°00T 007000001

LS"SEP ‘9 (LS GEE9) 687219 LG"SER’9 00°00T

SANAJ TTY - FONYTIVE aNNJ aNI
SaNnNd TTY - IONYIVE daNnd ~93d
SHYNLIANEdXE 3 SEANFATE J0 IEAN

SANNI TIVY - STINIIANIAXH TYIOL
SANNA TI¥ - SIANIATY TYIOL

IONVIVE dNOd aNF
HONVIVE aNnd -9d9g
STINLIANIAXE ® SIANIATY A0 LAN

STEALIANIAXE TYIOL
SHONIATE TYIOL
s SINIWIACYAWI a¥0d - y0F pung

STYNLIANIAXE TVIOL

aNnd INIWIAOYAWI dv¥o¥ - $0F 3dsg Te3ol

aNOd IOILO¥d TYLIYD OL ¥IASNYEL T10F-G66-F0F-70F
JONYIVE dNOd OL YIISNTIL 06€-S66-V0F-F0F

aNOd INIWIAOHAWI d¥0d - p0p 3dag

sainjlTpuadxy

SHANIATE TYIOL

TYIANID - 000 3dag Te3og

HONYTIYE ANNd WO¥d YIISNYIL 06£-669-000-F0F
aNnd TYEENTD WOYd ¥IISNVIL T0T-669-000-F0F
LSTITINT 000-5S99-000-F0F

TYEENTD - 000 3dag

sanuaAdy

SINIWIAOEYIWI d¥0d - pOF pung

agsn
19dg %

(TYWIONEY) TWWICN
IONYTIVE
FTEVTIIVAY

21/21 :abeg

(ISYTEIEA) FSYHIIONI
S202/T€/S0 HINOW
¥0d ALIAILDY

(TYWIONEY) TYWION LIDANE dIANIWY

§C0e/1€/60
HONYTYE dIX

dIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥0d I1¥0dd¥ FINILIANIAXI

§Z-F20¢

S20¢/TE/50 ONIANE qOoIyddd

NOILdIY¥DSHA dIgnNN T

drysumoy ATTOH :49Q
NI¥YM :Iasn

NV dONIATE Rd 9T:%0 S202/TT1/90



06/12/2025

GL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

POST DATES 05/22/2025 - 06/18/2025

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Invoice Line Desc

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Dept 000 GENERAL

101-000-018-000

Dept 253 TREASURER

101-253-860-000

Dept 262 ELECTIONS

101-262-740-000

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

OPERATING EXPENSES

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

101-265-850-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-830-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES- 102 CIVIC DR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
RUGS

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - FARMSTEAD
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

Dept 272 GENERAL SERVICES

101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-804-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-900-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
LEGAL NOTICES

YN ENTERPRISES LLC
Total For Dept 000 GENERAL

JENNIFER RYAN
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

OAKLAND COUNTY
Total For Dept 262 ELECTIONS

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
VILLAGE OF HOLLY

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
CINTAS CORPORATION #354
FIRST CHOICE HEATING & COOLING
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
NJW

ROGER COLEMAN

ROGER COLEMAN

MAY-25 SENIOR CHORE GRANT PROGRAM

FY 2024-2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

NOV 24 EARLY VOTING

MAY-25
MAY-25 120 S. SAGINAW ST

MAY-25 CONSUMERS 4092 GRANGE HALLRD

MAY-25 CONSUMERS 13409 N, HOLLY RD
MAY-25 CONSUMERS 13465 N. HOLLY RD
JUNE-25
ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION
MAY-25

MAY-25

MEETING ROOM AC REPAIR

JUN-25

LAWN MAINTENANCE FARMSTEAD

LAWN MAINTENENCE CANOE LANDING
LAWN MAINTENANCE DAWSON BUILDING

Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

RICOH USA, INC

SUMMIT CHEMICAL CO
STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY
KERTON LUMBER

KERTON LUMBER

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

ROSATI SCHULTZ

TITLE RESOURCE AGENCY
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
JAMES WRIGHT

BS&A SOFTWARE

VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP
Total For Dept 272 GENERAL SERVICES

MAY - COPIER

APR-25 WEST NILE GRANT
MAY 25 OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAY-25

BOTTLE WATER FOR COOLER
JUNE -25 COOLER RENTAL
MEASURE WHEEL & BATTERIES
KEYS

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY-25

MAY 25

MAY-25

DEPOSIT ON AUDIO EQUIPMENT
ONLINE PAYMENTS TERMINAL
MAY 25

Amount

734.02
417.16
303.77
18.67
8.87
96.77
101.00
80.00
289.33
622,00
293.55
1,200.00
800.00

5,835.14

142.18
1,251.16
348.85
210.71
38.95
14.00
70.98
4.98
2,370.00
148.50
416.60
1,171.50
45.00
132.00
99.00
1,086.70
300.00
7.20
3,000.00
350.00

11,910.31



Dept 441 PUBLIC WORKS

101-441-821-000
101-441-821-000
101-441-822-000
101-441-822-000
101-441-822-000
101-441-822-000

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CLEANUP DAYS
CLEANUP DAYS
CLEANUP DAYS
CLEANUP DAYS

Dept 338 FIRE AND EMERGENCY

206-338-740-000
206-338-740-000

Fund 249 BUILDING
Dept 000 GENERAL

249-000-476-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES

LICENSES & PERMITS

Dept 371 BUILDING INSPECTION

249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-740-000
249-371-805-000
249-371-806-000
249-371-806-000
249-371-807-000
249-371-807-000
249-371-808-000
249-371-808-000
249-371-941-000
249-371-842-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
BUILDING INSPECTOR
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR
LEASE PAYMENT

LABOR DUE TO GENERAL FUND

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAY-25 163.26
C.E. LAYMAN CEMETERY WELL 975.00
RAIEYN NOLL SPRING 2025/FALL 24 CLEAN UP 324.00
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAY-25 6.67
DUMP NOW CLEAN UP DAY 775.00
SHRED EXPERTS SPRING CLEANUP DOC SHREDDING | 500.00
Total For Dept 441 PUBLIC WORKS 2,743.93
Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 28,992.65
CONSUMERS EFT 2413 BELFORD MAY-25 CONSUMERS 2413 BELFORD RD 28.69
CONSUMERS EFT 4485 NELSON SCOTT MAY-25 CONSUMERS 4485 NELSONSCOTTDR __ 3_B_._8_9__
Total For Dept 338 FIRE AND EMERGENCY 67.58
Total For Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 67.58
CAPITOL SUPPLY AND SERVICE REFUND HOLLY HILLS-JOB CANCELLED | 615.00
Total For Dept 000 GENERAL 615.00
STACY AYERS BUILDING FILE MAINTENANCE 360.00
STACY AYERS BUILDING DEPT FILE MAINTENANCE 225.00
STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT MAY 25 OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.88
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAY-25 140.60
STACY AYERS BUILDING DEPART FILE MAINTENANCE 378.00
INSPECTION SERVICES BY SAH 05/16/25 - 05/31/25 2,426.78
INSPECTION SERVICES BY SAH 05/01/25 - 05/15/25 2,421.38
MIKE KYLE 05/01/25 - 05/15/25 1,054.20
MIKE KYLE 05/16/25 - 05/31/25 165.60
INSPECTION SERVICES BY SAH 05/01/25 - 05/15/25 821.40
INSPECTION SERVICES BY SAH 05/16/25 - 05/31/25 738.00
INSPECTION SERVICES BY SAH 05/01/25 - 05/15/25 1,120.20
INSPECTION SERVICES BY SAH 05/16/25 - 05/31/25 51.00
GENERAL FUND JUNE-25 BLDG DEPT RENT 1,500.00
GENERAL FUND LABOR DUE TO GENERAL FUND ..__5,508.00
Total For Dept 371 BUILDING INSPECTION 16,960.04
Total For Fund 249 BUILDING 17,575.04
Fund Totals:

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 28,992.65

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSE! 67.58

Fund 249 BUILDING 17,575.04

Total For All Funds:

46,635.27



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Tuesday May 27,2025
Location: NOCFA Station 1 at 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Stilwell, Winchester, Miller, Johnson
ABSENT: None

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell, A voice vote was
taken, All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes - April 22,2025

2. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — May 6, 2025

3. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — May 20, 2025

4. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — April 2025
Balance Sheet — April 2025

5. Bills for Payment: 04-23-25 to 05-27-25

6. Payroll Cost: 04-28-25 to 05-12-25

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by Johnson. A roll
call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

No public comment was received.

PRESENTATIONS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

L.

Establish a Capital Equipment Fund

Chief Weil presented an equipment replacement schedule and included approximate costs. He will refine
the estimates as he talks to vendors. He estimates that the department will need approximately $2M per
year to fund equipment replacement. The Townships will discuss ways to grow this new fund.

No action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS

1.

Attomey Services.

On May 30, 2025, Attomey Rita Lauer will be leaving the firm of Maddin Hauser and joining the firm of
Harvey Kruse. Chief Weil is requested authorization to sign an agreement {o continue services with
Attomey Lauer at the new firm. There will be rate reduction with the new firm.

Motion by Winchster to approve continuing the services of Attorney Lauer at the firm of Harvey
Kruse and authorizing Chief Weil to sign the letter of agreement. Supported by Kullis. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.



2. July 1,2025 Meeting Dates — Proposed Resolution 2025-01.

Motion by Miller to approve Resolution 2025-01, the meeting dates for the six-month term July 1,
2025 through December 31,2025, Supported by Winchester. A roll call vote was taken, All present
voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

3. Authorize Short Term Disability Beginning July 1, 2025 per the Approved Tentative Agreement to Extend
Collective Bargaining Agreement

Chief Weil stated the following terms: 0 day waiting period; 60% wage replacement; under $5k annually.
The insurance was part of the Approved Agreement to Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement. He
requested authorization to sign the documents with a start date of July 1, 2025.

Motion by Kullis to authorize Chief Weil to sign the Short-Term Disability Agreement with a start
date of July 1, 2025, Supported by Stilwell. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion was carried 5/0,

4. Adopt the Annual Exemption Option as Set Forth in 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act — Proposed Resolution 2025-02. (Per the Approved Tentative Agreement to
Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement),

This isa 6-month agreement and will become part of contract negotiations at the end of the current Letter
of Understanding.

Motion by Winchester to adopt the Annual Exemption Option as Set Forth in 2011 Public Act 152,
the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act — Proposed Resolution 2025-02. Supported
by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

REPORTS

e  Chief’s Report
o 127 calls (57 Rose Twp., 54 Holly Twp., 5 expressway)
Getting busier, averaging 4 calls/day
Brush truck sustained $6k in damage and is being repaired
Regularly meeting with MDOT to resolve issues during construction
Uncovered shifts — 1.49% (43 out of 2880 hours)
Mutual aid is 8% of total runs
Gave an overview of significant response incidents — Grange Hall off-ramp incident; fatal
incident on SB 1-75 near Grange Hall overpass; Storm Response May 16,2025
Randy Finkbeiner reported on a very successful day at Rose Hill for their annual Flower Day
—over 1,000 people were there, and he was able to familiarize new personnel with the layout
and activities at Rose Hill

0 00000

o]

*  Firefighters Assoc. — Greg Allen, Secretary
o No meeting in May; next meeting is June 8
©  Donated to the family whose home bumed on Cogshall
o Food donation to Oakland County

¢ Holly Twp. — Supervisor Kullis
o There will be a meeting at Holly Village offices on Tues., May 27, to discuss the fate of the
Mill Pond Dam that is in need of repair. Suggestions from EGLE have created concem
regarding the geological and hydrological impact on residents and the surrounding
municipalities if the dam is removed, and the pond is drained.
o Thanked Greenland Market for providing pastries for tonight’s meeting

*  Rose Twp. — Supervisor Stilwell
o  Working on the budget
o Concemns about the Oakland County Assessing rate increase
o Portions of the movie, The Heart of a Drum Horse, were filmed in the township offices



e  Citizen at Large — Johnson; no report

PUBLIC COMMENT

Julius Stem, 1445 Munger Road, commended Chief Weil for his comments on TV; suggested synced signal
lights for Grange Hall/1-75 construction area; talked to DTE personnel who were working to repair recent
damage; suggested a remedy for the Mill Pond dam issue

ADJOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjoumed the meeting at 7:51 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary






"Revenue Totals Report

06/11/2025

Record Type Exact Type Category Description Entries Amount
Permit Building Commercial Com, Remodel 7 620.00
Permit Building Commercial Com, REROOF 1 47.50
Permit Building Commercial Commercial Base Permit Fee 10 1,227.00
Permit Building Inspection Inspection, Re-Inspection 2 130.00
Permit Building Residential PLAN REVIEW 9 585.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Addition 1 121.50
Permit Building Residential Res, Garage 4 273.75
Permit Building Residential RES, POLE BARN UP TO 3000 SQ 3 449.20
Permit Building Residential Res, Porch/Deck/Balcony 1 45.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Remodel 3 440.00
Permit Building Residential Res, REROOF 1 300.00
Permit Building Residential Residental New SF 4 2,449.75
Permit Building Standard Item Base fee 13 975.00
Permit Electrical Inspection ELECTRICAL SERVICE 1 75.00
Permit Electrical Inspection INSPECTION, SERVICE 3 225.00
Permit Electrical Inspection New Mobile Home in Park 65.00
Permit Electrical License Fee Registration - Electrical 4 60.00
Permit Electrical Service Service, 15 thru 200 amps 2 70.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item A/C Unit 1 10.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Circuit 2 28.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Fixture/Device 1 10.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Furnace 1 10.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Motor, 1 - 20 KVA/HP 2 30.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item NEW SF DWELLING UP TO 150 AMPS 4 1,000.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item PERMIT BASE FEE 7 525.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Trench 2 30.00
Permit Mechanical Air Handler GENERATOR 1 85.00
Permit Mechanical Air Handler VENT/EX FAN 1 10.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling CENTRAL A/C UP TO 8 HP 4 180.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling Heat Pump, S/C 2 50.00
Permit Mechanical Duct DUCT SYSTEM OR HYDRONIC HEAT 2 50.00
Permit Mechanical Heating GAS OR SOLID FUEL MANUFACT FIREP 1 25.00
Permit Mechanical Inspection Inspection, Additional 2 195.00
Permit Mechanical License Fee Registration - Mechanical 1 15.00
Permit Mechanical Piping Piping, Gas, per Outlet 6 168.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Exhaust Fans 1 16.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item FUEL BURNING EQUIPMENT 4 180.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Humidifier 1 15.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Permit Base Fee 13 975.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Res, New SF Dwelling 3 750.00
Population: All Records

Transaction.DateToPostOn Between 5/1/2025
12:00:00 AM AND 5/31/2025 11:59:59 PM



Permit Plumbing Distribution WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING, RES 8 60.00
Permit Plumbing Inspection Inspection, Additional 8 455,00
Permit Plumbing Inspection Inspection, Re-Inspection 2 130.00
Permit Plumbing License Fee Registration - Master Plumber 1 15.00
Permit Plumbing Sewer/Drain Sump Pump 8 60.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Fixture 544,00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Meter, Water 8 60,00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Permit Base Fee 9 525.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Res, New SF Dwelling 1 275,00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item STAC, VENTS AND CONDUCTORS 1 32.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Stack 4 40.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item STACK, VENTS AND CONDUCTORS 1 32.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item STACK, VENTS AND CONDUCTORS 1 32.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item STACKS, VENTS AND CONDUCTORS i 32.00
Totals 193 14,807.70
Population: All Records
Transaction.DateToPostOn Between 5/1/2025

12:00:00 AM AND 5/31/2025 11:59:59 PM



NOTICE
HOLLY TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING (TRUTH IN BUDGETING)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Holly Township Board will hold a public hearing on
the proposed township budgets for fiscal year July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026 at the Holly
Township Hall (Upstairs) 102 Civic Dr., Holly, Michigan 48442 on June 18, 2025 at 6:30 P.M.
or as soon as possible thereafter. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support
the proposed budget will be the subject of this hearing. A copy of the budget and the proposed
millage rates are available for public inspection at Holly the Township Clerk’s Office 102 Civic
Drive, Holly, MI 48442 by contacting the Clerk at 248-634-9331 ext. 301.

The Holly Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aid and services to
Individuals with disabilities upon seven (7) day notice to the Clerk’s Office prior to the hearing
by writing, calling 248-634-9331 Ext. 301 or emailing the Clerk at clerk@hollytownship.org.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Annual Redetermination of Special Assessment Roll for
Special Assessment District for the Purpose
of Fire Protection Services and
Emergency Medical Response Services
TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY
Oakland County, Michigan

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Township Board of the Township of Holly will conduct a public hearing at the
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs) 102 Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442 on June 18, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. or as soon as possible
thereafter on the estimated costs and expenses, and the distribution of the levy for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical
Response Services as redetermined pursuant to MCL 41.801(4).

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Special Assessment District for the Purpose of Fire Protection Services and Emergency
Medical Response Services within which the cost of fire protection services, including but not limited to construction of facilities,
operational cost of fire protection, maintenance and improvement of equipment facilities, and the cost of ambulance services and
related emergency medical response services within the Special Assessment District for the fiscal year 2025-2026 is approximately
$1,239,746.00. The amount of the special assessment is based upon the special benefit to real property from the nature and level of fire
protection services and emergency medical response services to be provided to the Township by the North Oakland County Fire
Authority.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the total amount proposed to be specially assessed in the Special Assessment
District for the Purpose of Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical Response Services and the millage rate proposed are:

TOTAL: $1,239,746.00 MILLAGE RATE: 4.2000

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that copies of the proposed budget and of the proposed special assessment roll may be
reviewed at the office of the Township Clerk at 102 Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that at the public hearing, the Township Board will hear and or review said special
assessment roll and any comments or objections thereto which might be made or filed with the Board at or prior to the time of said
public hearing, and will consider any revisions, amendments, or changes to said proposed special assessment roll and the amount of
special assessments to be levied against benefited property.

Appearance and protest at this public hearing is required in order to appeal the amount of the special assessment to the
Michigan Tax Tribunal. An owner or party in interest or his or her agent may appear in person at this hearing to protest the special
assessment or shall be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter received at or before the public hearing, and if such a
letter is filed, then the personal appearance of the person protesting is not required.

The owner or any person having an interest in the real property who protests in person or in writing at this hearing as set forth
above may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the Michigan Tax Tribunal within thirty (30) days after the
confirmation of the special assessment roll,

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that if the proposed special assessment roll is confirmed, or is modified and confirmed,
the special assessment will be collected in the same manner as property taxes as provided for by law.

All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and place to submit comments concerning any of the
foregoing, or to protest the proposed special assessment roll and/or special assessment.

Holly Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audio tapes of printed material being considered at the hearing, to individuals with disabilities at the hearing upon seven (7) day notice
to the Township Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Township Clerk at 248-634-
9331 ext. 301.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk






06/13/2025 03:39 PM

.User: KARIN

DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE 1.0000

Page: 1/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL
101-000-402-000 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION 435,065 462,230 487,065
101-000-434-000 MOBILE HOME FEES 1,549 1,800 1,800
101-000-445-000 PENALTIES & INTEREST 1,680 2,492 1,500
101-000-447-000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 142,726 166,600 175,919
101-000-448-000 SCHOOL COLLECTION 64,012 64,082 64,082
101-000-477-000 FRANCHISES FEES 61,965 57,000 58,000
101-000-522-000 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - CDBG 5,760 6,650
101-000-573-000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION 2,153 1,829 1,800
101-000-574-000 STATE SHARED REVENUES 658,828 655,000 668,100
101-000-628-000 ZONING FEES 25 1,500 750
101-000-629-000 MINING FEES 5,741 5,750 5,750
101-000-630-000 PLANNING FEES 3,405 5,340 750
101-000-631-000 COPIES & PRINTED MATERIALS 222 352 300
101-000-665-000 INTEREST 55,246 32,510 25,000
101-000-670-000 BUILDING DEPT COST REIMBURSEMENT 66,100 65,766
101-000-671-000 BUILDING DEPARTMENT LEASE 18,000 18,000 18,000
101-000-678-000 MISCELLANEOUS 4,634 13,857 500
101-000-679-000 COMMISSIONS 2,973 3,416 3,850
101-000-693-000 SALE OF ASSETS 3,012 400,000
101-000-696-000 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS 3,042,437
101-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 240,482 144,775
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 1,458,224 5,172,794
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,458,224 5,172,794






06/13/2025 03:39 PM
.User: KARIN
DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE 1.0000

2/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES
101-101-702-000 SALARIES 4,125 13,400 13,400
101-101-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 316 1,831 1,025
101-101-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 1,000
101-101-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 500
Totals for dept 101 - TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES 4,441 15,925
Dept 171 — SUPERVISOR
101-171-702-000 SALARIES 77,550 80,032 82,033
101-171-713-000 HEALTH OPT OUT PAYMENT 4,800 4,800 4,800
101-171-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,300 6,490 6,645
101-171-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 1,165 1,500 1,500
101-171-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1,000
101-171-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES 880 1,347 1,000
Totals for dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 90, 695 96,978
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-702-000 SALARIES 77,550 80,032 82,033
101-215-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,933 6,123 6,276
101-215-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 320 485 1,500
101-215-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200 1,000
101-215-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES 190 1,000
Totals for dept 215 - CLERK 83,993 91,809
Dept 216 — CLERK ADMINISTRATION
101-216-702-000 SALARTES 59,343 60,827
101-216-703-000 DEPUTY SALARY 1,200 1,200 1,200
101-216-715-000 SOCTAL SECURITY 92 4,632 4,746
101-216-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 40 1,500
101-216-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1,000
101-216-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES 1,000
Totals for dept 216 - CLERK ADMINISTRATION 1,292 70,273
Dept 247 — BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702-000 SALARIES 827 843 1,500
101-247-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 63 64 115
101-247-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 315 500
101-247-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 300
Totals for dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 1,205 2415
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702-000 SALARTES 77,550 80,032 82,033
101-253-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,933 6,123 6,276
101-253-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 796 933 1,500
101-253-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 432 500 1,000
101-253-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES 504 504 1,000
Totals for dept 253 - TREASURER 85,215 91,809
Dept 255 - TREASURER ADMINISTRATION
101-255-702-000 SALARIES 47,685 50,165 54,546
101-255-703-000 DEPUTY SALARY 1,200 1,200 1,200
101-255-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,740 3,930 4,264
101-255-§30-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 1,454 1,797 1,500
101-255-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 371 1,000 11003
101-255-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES 793 504 1,00
Totals for dept 255 - TREASURER ADMINISTRATION 55,243 63,510
Dept 257 — ASSESSING 37
101-257-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 98,065 116, 600 127,35
Totals for dept 257 - ASSESSING 98, 065 127,537
Dept 261 - CODE ENFORCEMENT/ASSIST SUPERVISOR .
101-261-702-000 SALARIES 50,511 53,138 60,8
101-261-715-000 SOCIAIL, SECURITY 3,864 4,065 4,633
101-261-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 25 l'ggg
101-261-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1 00
101-261-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES 1,347 1.0
Totals for dept 261 - CODE ENFORCEMENT/ASSIST SUPE 54,375 68,980
Jept 262 - ELECTTONS s BE
101-262-708-000 ELECTION SALARIES 15,027 '
8,174 18,133 20,000

101-262-740-000

OPERATING EXPENSES







06/13/2025 03:39 PM
.User: KARIN
DB: Holly Township

Fund:

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

101 GENERAL FUND

PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE 1.0000

Page: 3/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
Totals for dept 262 - ELECTIONS 8,174 55,000
Dept 265 - TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES
101-265-850-000 TELEPHONE 6,582 5,520 6,500
101-265-920-000 UTILITIES 8,051 11,310 10,800
101-265-930-000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 32,097 45,000 50,000
Totals for dept 265 - TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES 46,730 67360
Dept 267 - ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES
101-267-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 66,670
Totals for dept 267 - ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES 66,670
Dept 272 - GENERAL SERVICES
101-272-710-000 PENSION 33,989 41,312 48,553
101-272-720-000 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 60,277 76,043 95,366
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 35, 654 32,400 35,000
101-272-801-000 ACCOUNTANT /AUDITOR 20,695 18,300 19,500
101-272-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,931 1,100 2,000
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY 23,473 44,700 50,000
101-272-816-000 COMPUTER MATINTENANCE 35, 480 35,000 40,000
101-272-820-000 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION 1,835 2,000 7,000
101-272-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 8,308 8,108 ;800
101-272-900-000 LEGAL NOTICES 4,988 7,456 3,500
101-272-955-000 MISCELLANEOUS 26,660 530 500
101-272-956-000 INSURANCE 12,452 13,240 14,500
101-272-991-000 DEBT SERVICE - TOWNSHIP HALL 200,840
101-272-995-401 TO CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 61,529 550,000 3,583,697
101-272-995-404 TRANSFERS TO ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUN 61,529 100,000
Totals for dept 272 - GENERAL SERVICES 388,800 4,108,456
Dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-821-000 CEMETERY 12,042 3,600 5,000
101-441-822-000 CLEANUP DAYS 8,369 8,000 10,000
101-441-825-000 ROAD GRAVEL 41,492 25,000 25,000
101-441-826-000 ROAD MAINT.-CHLORIDE 82,174 86,800 86,800
101-441-990-000 N. HOLLY RD. PROJECT 37,500 37,500 37,500
Totals for dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS 181,577 64,500
Dept 660 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
101-660-844-000 YOUTH ASSISTANCE 2,625 3,500 33508
Totals for dept 660 — COMMUNITY SERVICES 2,625 3200
Dept 701 - PLANNING
101-701-702-000 SALARIES 4,580 3,695 2,033
101-701-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 350 281 692
101-701-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,006 2,000 2080
101-701-811-000 PLANNER SERVICES 25,031 12,000 54,000
101-701-812-000 ENGINEER SERVICES 601 (235) 2,000
101-701-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 423 893 1,600
101-701-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT oy
Totals for dept 701 - PLANNING 32,991 6328
Dept 702 - ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
101-702-702-000 SALARIES 8,000 8,000 60,827
101-702-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 612 612 5652
101-702-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 501
101-702-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT s
101-702-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES G
Totals for dept 702 - ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 8,612 644280
Jept 703 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-703-956-000 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - CDBG 5,760 5,640
Totals for dept 703 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 6,650
Jdept 704 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
101-704-702-000 SALARIES 630 oS
L01-704-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 48 A0
L01-704-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 94 390
L01-704-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 342 302 560
L01-704-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 508
1,114 1,845

Totals for dept 704 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS







06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP Page: 4/18

‘User: KARIN Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Heolly Township
PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE 1.0000

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPRCOPRIATIONS
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,211,817 5,172,794
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 246,407
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,248,181 1,494,589 1,494,589

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,494,588 1,494,589 1,494,589






06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP Page: 5/18

{User: KARIN Fund: 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DB: Holly Township .
PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE l-,l, 10

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL
206-000-451-000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTION 1,040,726 1,111,441 1,239,746
206-000-665-000 INTEREST 6,483 4,570 100
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 1,047,209 1,239,846

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,047,209 1,239,846






06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP Page: 6/18

User: KARIN Fund: 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

DB: Holly Townshi .
¥ e PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE qz_o

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 338 - FIRE AND EMERGENCY
206-338-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,336 850 1,100
206-338-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,056,000 1,103,000 1,130,575
206-338-995-390 TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 12,161 108,171
Totals for dept 338 - FIRE AND EMERGENCY 1,057,336 1,239,846
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,057,336 1,239,846
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 (10,127)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 443,040 432,912 432,912
ENDING FUND BALANCE 432,913 432,912 432,912






06/13/2025 03:39 PM
.User: KARIN
DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

Fund: 213 PEG FUNDS

GEART FUpS:

Page:

7/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL

213-000-478-000 PEG FUNDS 6,330 5,800 6,400

213-000-665-000 INTEREST 3,866 3,873 6,000

213-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 108,232

Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 10,196 120, 632

TOTAT. ESTIMATED REVENUES 10,196 120,632






06/13/2025 03:39 BM

User: KARIN

DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

Fund: 213 PEG FUNDS

caaNT FUBDS

Page:

8/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 213 - PEG
213-213-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 615 120,632
213-213-995-390 TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 9,673
Totals for dept 213 - PEG 615 120, 632
TOTAT, APPROPRIATIONS 615 120,632
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 213 9,581
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 88,978 98,559 98,559
ENDING FUND BALANCE 98,559 98,559 98,559






06/13/2025 03:39 PM
User: KARIN Fund:
DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
214 METRO ACT FUNDS

GLANT FUNDS

Page:

9/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL
214-000-572-000 METRO ACT PAYMENTS 11; 771 8,000 8,000
214-000-665-000 INTEREST 3,499 3,787 4,400
214-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 109,631
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 15,270 122,031
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 15,270 122,031






86/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP Page: 10/18
-DSEfﬁOT?RIE N Fund: 214 METRO ACT FUNDS
: y Township ;
GopuT FUNDS
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GIL, NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 214 - METRO ACT
214-214-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 122,031
214-214-995-390 TRANSFER TCO FUND BALANCE 11,787
Totals for dept 214 - METRO ACT 122,031
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 122,031
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 214 15,270
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 82,574 97,844 97,844
97,844 97,844

ENDING FUND BALANCE 97,844






06/1.3/2025 03:39 PM
User: KARIN
DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

Fund: 249 BUILDING

FUNDED BY PELM (T FEES

Page:

11/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 — GENERAL
249-000-476-000 LICENSES & PERMITS 59,730 175,000 100,000
249-000-665-000 INTEREST 6,526 4,712 1,649
249-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 26,558 34,617
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 66,256 136,266
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 66,256 136,266






06/13/2025 03:39 PM

User: KARIN

Fund: 249 BUILDING

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

12/18

DB: Holly Township 1 FE.ES
FUNDED §Y PeeMiT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION
249-371-702-000 SALBRIES 56,410
249-371-710-000 PENSION 5,761
249-371-715-000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,315
249-371-720-000 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 21,842
249-371-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 9,000 11,000 3,000
249-371-805-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR 19,050 65,000 25,000
249-371-806-000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 6,480 18,000 8,000
249-371-807-000 MECHANTCAL INSPECTOR 6,224 19,000 10,000
249-371-808-000 PLUMBING INSPECTOR 2,960 9,170 6,000
249-371-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 500
249-371-941-000 LEASE PAYMENT 18,000 18,000 18,000
249-371-942-000 LABOR DUE TO GENERAL FUND 66,100 65,766

Totals for dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION 150,042 136,266
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 150,042 136,266
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 249 (83,786)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 221,345 137,558 137,558
137,559 137,558 137,558

ENDING FUND BALANCE






06/13/2025 03:39 PM
User: KARIN Fund:
DB: Holly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Page:

13/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GIL. NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL
401-000-665-000 INTEREST 25,283 48,066
401-000-699-000 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 61,529 550,000 3,752,003
401-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 1,247,997
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 86,812 5,000,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 86,812 5,000,000






06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP Page: 14/18

User: KARIN Fund: 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
DB: Holly Township

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 901 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
401-201-973-000 TOWNSHIP HALL SERVICES & EXPENSES 15,998 100,000 5,000,000
401-901-995-390 TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 498,066
Totals for dept 901 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 15,998 5,000,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 15,998 5,000,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 401 70,814
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 679,117 749,931 749,931
ENDING FUND BALANCE 749,931 749,931 749,931






06/13/2025 03:39 PM
.User: KARIN Fund:
DB: Heolly Township

BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
403 CAPITAL GRANT FUND

Page:

15/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL
403-000-665-000 INTEREST 15,903 10,751
403-000-674-000 CHARLES MOTT GRANT FUNDS 17,025 182, 975
403-000-679-000 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 5,000 18,000
403-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE (10,751) 225,545
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 32,928 243,545
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 32,928 243,545






06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
User: KARIN Fund: 403 CAPITAL GRANT FUND

DB: Holly Township

Page: 16/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 903 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
403-903-976-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY - CHARLES MOTT GRA 80,326 182,975
403-903-977-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY - GLEN MEADE TRUST 100,456 225,545
403-903-978-000 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 5,000 18,000
Totals for dept 903 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 180,782 243,545
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 180,782 243,545
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 403 (147,854)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 391,315 243,462 243,462
ENDING FUND BALANCE 243,461 243,462 243,462






06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
IMPROVEMENTS

User: KARIN Fund: 404 ROAD
DB: Holly Township

Page:

17/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - GENERAL
404-000-665-000 INTEREST 356 6,421
404-000-699-101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 61,529 100,000
404-000-699-390 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 168,306
Totals for dept 000 - GENERAL 61,885 168,306
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 61,885 168,306






06/13/2025 03:39 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
404 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

User: KARIN Fund:
DB: Holly Township

Page:

18/18

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
ACTIVITY PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 404 - ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND
404-404-995-390 TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 106,421
404-404-995-401 TRANSER TO CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 168,306
Totals for dept 404 - ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND 168,306
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 168,306
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 404 61,885
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 61,885 61,885
ENDING FUND BALANCE 61,885 61,885 61,885
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 2,778,780 4,043,315 12,203,420
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 2,616,590 4,043,315 12,203,420
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 162,190
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 3,154,550 3,316,740 3,316,740
ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 3,316,740 3,316,740 3,316,740






HOLLY TOWNSHIP
AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING MAP
OF THE HOLLY TOWNSHIP
CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 32 - ZONING ORDINANCE

The TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY (the “Township”) ordains:

SECTION 1 - TITLE. This Ordinance shall be known as the “14507 Fagan Road Rezoning
Ordinance.”

SECTION 2 - PURPOSE. The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Township of Holly Zoning
Ordinance Map for the rezoning of approximately 13.21 acres of real property in Section 22 in the
Township, located on the east side of Fagan Road, north of Grange Hall Road, to change the zoning of the
property from AGRE, Agricultural Residential District, to SR, Suburban Residential District.

SECTION 3 - AMENDMENT. The Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Township of Holly
is hereby amended as follows:

A. The legal description of the subject property being rezoned to SR, Suburban
Residential District, is as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY FOR REZONING ID 01-22-476-007
ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST Y OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF
SECTION 22, TOWN 5 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, HOLLY TOWNSHIP,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, SITUATED NORTH OF THE SOUTH
SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION; EAST OF THE CENTERLINE OF
FAGAN ROAD (66 FEET WIDE); SOUTH OF THE SOUTH 1/8 LINE OF
SAID SECTION AND WEST OF THE EAST SECTION LINE OF SAID
SECTION, EXCEPT THAT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD AS RECITED AND
RECORDED IN LIBER 31399, PAGE 790 OF DEEDS, OAKLAND COUNTY
RECORDS, PARCEL CONTAINS 13.21 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT
TO ANY RESTRICTIONS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RIGHTS OF WAY OF
RECORD

CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT
Township of Holly

and
Michael and Elizabeth Isaac
Parcel ID 01-22-476-007
THIS CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made this 18th day of
June, 2025, by and between the TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY, a Michigan municipal corporation, with its

offices located at 102 Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442 (“Township”) and Michael and Elizabeth Isaac,

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 1 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



husband and wife, whose address is 16257 Derby Circle, Holly, MI 48442 (collectively referred to as
“Owner™).
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Township is a municipal corporation organized and existing under and pursuant
to the Township Act, being MCL 41.1 et seq., as amended, and exercising all of the powers provided for
therein;

WHEREAS, the Owner is the fee title holder of approximately 15.19 +/- acres of real property
("Property"), Tax ID 01-22-476-007, commonly known 14507 Fagan Road, Holly Township, and more
fully described as follows:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST /4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION
22, TSN-R7E, HOLLY TOWNSHIP, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE S$87°24'10"W,
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, 594.73 FEET; THENCE
NO05°1229"E 208.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND THE
CENTERLINE OF QUICK ROAD AS SURVEYED; THENCE ALONG SAID
ROAD CENTERLINE THE FOLLOWING 2 COURSES: 1) N68°05'52"W
97.91 FEET; 2) N62°10'12"W 404.43 FEET; THENCE N21°33'20"E 214.37
FEET; THENCE N89°02'29"E 445.73 FEET TO THE SURVEYED
CENTERLINE OF FAGAN ROAD; THENCE N05°49'48"E, ALONG SAID
ROAD CENTERLINE, 423.09 FEET; THENCE N05°46'19"E, CONTINUING
ALONG SAID ROAD CENTERLINE, 266.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH 1/8
LINE OF SAID SECTION; THENCE N87°37'37"E, ALONG SAID SOUTH 1/8
LINE, 373.55 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
S02°27'06"E, ALONG SAID EAST SECTION LINE, 1255.35 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF LAND TAKEN FOR ROAD PURPOSES; THENCE
S81°35'46"W 367.15 FEET; THENCE N66°07'27"W 79.52 FEET; THENCE
N25°00'50"W 54.57 FEET; THENCE ALONG A 408.94 FOOT RADIUS
CURVE TO THE RIGHT 215.71 FEET, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
30°13'23" AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N09°54'10"W
213.22 FEET; THENCE N83°51'34"W 66.00 FEET; THENCE S05°12'29"W
125.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINS 16.76 ACRES,
INCLUDING THAT PART RESERVED FOR FAGAN ROAD AND QUICK
ROAD SO-CALLED. BEING SUBIJECT TO ANY RESTRICTIONS,
EASEMENTS AND/OR RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD

(hereinafter the “Property™).
WHEREAS, the Property is currently split zoned with the portion of Property on the east of Fagan

Road zoned AGRE (Agricultural Residential District), which district requires a minimum lot size of 5 acres,

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 2 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



and the portion of the Property on the west side of Fagan Road zoned SR (Suburban Residential), which

district requires minimum lot size of 1.5 acres.
WHEREAS, the portion of property on the east side of Fagan Road zoned AGRE is legally

described as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY FOR REZONING ID 01-22-476-007
ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST "4 OF
SECTION 22, TOWN 5 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, HOLLY TOWNSHIP,
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, SITUATED NORTH OF THE SOUTH
SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION; EAST OF THE CENTERLINE OF
FAGAN ROAD (66 FEET WIDE); SOUTH OF THE SOUTH 1/8 LINE OF
SAID SECTION AND WEST OF THE EAST SECTION LINE OF SAID
SECTION, EXCEPT THAT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD AS RECITED AND
RECORDED IN LIBER 31399, PAGE 790 OF DEEDS, OAKLAND COUNTY
RECORDS, PARCEL CONTAINS 13.21 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT
TO ANY RESTRICTIONS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RIGHTS OF WAY OF
RECORD

(hereinafter the “AGRE Zoned Property”).

WHEREAS, Owner desires to develop a Site Condominium Development, in accordance with the
Michigan Condominium Act, Public Act 59 of 1978, and the Township Zoning Ordinance Section 32-133,
with six (6) detached dwelling units on the Property (as depicted on the Preliminary Layout for Conditional
Rezoning, attached hereto as Exhibit A), which is not permitted in the AGRE Zoned Property;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 2008 PA 110, MCL
125.3405 et seq., as amended, certain conditions voluntarily offered by the Owner of the Property, may
become a condition of rezoning the Property;

WHEREAS, on February 17, 2025, Owner submitted a conditional rezoning request through the
submission of a “White Paper” attached hereto as Exhibit B) for the Property with a Layout for Conditional
Rezoning (see attached Exhibit A), voluntarily offering, in writing, certain conditions to rezone the a portion
of the Property from AGRE (Agricultural Residential) to SR (Suburban Residential) with conditions as set
forth in this Agreement;

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2025, the Township Planning Commission held a public hearing, after

ublication of notice thereof, on the Owner's conditional rezoning request;
b

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 3 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Eftective:



WHEREAS, on March 12, 2025, the Township Planning Commission recommended approval of
the Owner's request for conditional rezoning based upon the conditions voluntarily offered by Owner in
writing which are set forth in this Agreement and the attached exhibits;

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2025, the Township Board approved the request for Conditional Rezoning
and adopted a zoning map amendment to parcel 01-22-476-007 based upon the conditions voluntarily
offered by the Owner in writing which are set forth in this Agreement and the attached exhibits; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises hereinafter set
forth, the Township and Owner agree as follows:

l. Conditional Rezoning. Pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act,

MCL 125.3405, Owner agrees to limit the development and use of the Property as set forth in the rezoning
conditions below as a condition of rezoning. Upon execution of this Agreement by the parties, the Township
shall effectuate the conditional rezoning on AGRE Zoned Property to the SR (Suburban Residential)
district, as legally described herein, on the Township’s official Zoning Map. This Agreement is valid and
entered info on a voluntary basis and represents a permissible exercise of authority by the Township
pursuant to MCL 125.3405.

2. Rezoning Conditions. Owner agrees to develop and use the Property in accordance with

the following conditions which have been offered voluntarily in writing by the Owner as conditions to the
rezoning:

a. The Property is to be developed as a Site Condominium in accordance with the
Condominium Act and the Holly Township Zoning Ordinance. As such, Owner
shall take all action necessary to complete the condominium subdivision in
accordance with the requirements of the Condominium Act and Section 32-133 of
the Township Code of Ordinances, including, but not limited to the recording of
the Master Deed and By-Laws for the Condominium (together referred to as the
“Condominium Documents™). The Condominium Documents, which shall provide
for the conservation easement as described in Paragraph 2.d, below, shall be
subject to review and approval by the Township Zoning Administrator, the
Township Planner and the Township Attorney prior to execution and recordation.
The Condominium Documents shall be executed and recorded prior to the issuance
of building permits.

b. Each condominium lot will be a minimum of 1.5 acres.

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 4 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



c. Development and use of the Property shall be limited to six (6) single-family
detached dwelling units on six (6) condominium lots, as defined by the Township
Zoning Ordinance, with a minimum dwelling unit size of 1,200 square feet.

d. Existing vegetation along proposed condominium lot lines, as depicted on Exhibit
A (Preliminary Layout for Conditional Rezoning), will be preserved with a
minimum of 3.04 acres preserved through an environmental conservation
easement.

3. Compliance with Laws. Except as modified herein, development and use of the Property

shall comply with all other applicable state and local requirements for land development and use,
ordinances, codes, standards, regulations, requirements, and engineering design standards and
requirements,

4. Compliance with Conditions. Once commenced and established, development and use of

the Property must remain in compliance with the conditions of the conditional rezoning, Final Site Plan and
as provided in this Agreement. Any failure to comply with a condition contained herein shall constitute a
violation of the Township of Holly Zoning Ordinance and shall be punishable as provided for therein.
Additionally, any such violation shall be deemed a nuisance per se and subject to abatement as provided
for by law.

5. Time Limits. The Township and Owner agree that the following approvals and activities
are conditions to this Agreement and if not completed in the following time limits, the Property will revert

back to the AGRE (Agricultural Residential) zoning classification:

a. Final site plan approval within one year from the date of the approval of this
Agreement;
b. A building permit for the Development is obtained within two years from the date

of the approval of this Agreement.

6. Extension of Time Limits. The Township, in the Township’s exclusive discretion, may

agree to extend the time limits in Paragraph 5 on written request from the Owner, but the Township shall
not be required to grant such request for extension. Any extension granted shall be in writing signed by

both parties.

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 5 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



7. Township Right to Rezone. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to prohibit the

Township from rezoning all or any portion of the Property that is subject to this Agreement to another
zoning district. Any rezoning shall be conducted in compliance with the Township's Zoning Ordinance and
the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, provided, however, that the Township shall not rezone the Property to
a different zoning district provided the time limit conditions in paragraph 5 have been met.

8. Owner Acknowledgments. Owner acknowledges that it voluntarily offered the conditions

contained in this Agreement, including all Exhibits, in connection with the request for conditional rezoning
of the Property and that such conditions were offered in writing. Owner acknowledges that upon approval
of the requested conditional rezoning and this Agreement becoming effective, the development and use of
the Property shall conform thereafter with the terms and conditions of the conditional rezoning, this
Agreement, and all the requirements regulating development and use within the SR zoning district as
modified by the statement of conditions and with this Agreement and that any failure to fully comply with
such conditions and/or this Agreement shall constitute a violation of the Township of Holly Zoning
Ordinance, and shall be punishable accordingly. Owner acknowledges and agrees that the terms and
conditions of this Agreement are necessary and roughly proportional to the burden imposed by the
conditional rezoning of the Property, and are therefore necessary to ensure that public services and facilities
will be capable of accommodating the development and use and the increased service of facility loads
caused by the development and use, to protect the natural environment and conserve natural resources, to
ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land, and to promote the use of the Property in a socially and
economically feasible manner, and to achieve other legitimate objectives authorized by law. Owner agrees
that the terms and conditions herein do not constitute a taking of property for any purpose or a violation of
any Constitutional right, and Owner agrees to be bound by each and every provision and conditions of this
Agreement. Owner acknowledges and agrees that if the conditional rezoning becomes void for any reason,
then no further development shall take place and no permits shall be issued unless and until a new zoning

district classification for the Property has been established.

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 6 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and Exhibits, together with any agreements referenced

herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject of this Agreement.

10. Binding Effect, Running with the Land. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to

the benefit of the parties and their respective successors, heirs, assigns and transferees, and shall run with
the land.

11. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement may be amended, changed, or modified, but
only by written agreement executed by the parties. Any amendment of this Agreement shall be recorded in
the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

12. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in

accordance with Michigan law.

I3. Authority to Execute. The parties each represent and state that the individuals signing this

Agreement are fully authorized to execute this document and bind their respective parties to the terms and
conditions contained herein.

14, Enforcement. In the event of a proceeding to enforce this Agreement, a prevailing party
may seek to recover its costs and attorney fees in addition to any other applicable and available relief.

15. Joint Drafting. No provision of this Consent Judgment shall be construed against or
interpreted to the disadvantage of one party against any other party by any court or other governmental
authority by reason of any determination or assertion that one party was chiefly or primarily responsible
for having drafted this Agreement.

16. Conflicts. In the event of conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the
provisions of another applicable ordinance, code, regulations, requirement, standard, or policy, the
provisions of this Agreement shall prevail.

L% Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect the validity

of the remaining provisions, which shall remain valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 7 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



18. Recording. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and the Property and shall be
recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

19. Counterparts. This Agreement and any amendments to it may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one Agreement.
The signature of any party to any counterpart shall be deemed to be a signature to, and may be appended
to, any other counterpart.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first set
forth above.

[Signatures on next page]

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 8 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



OWNERS:

By: Michael Isaac

By: Elizabeth Isaac

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

On this day of , 2025, before me personally appeared Michael Isaac and
Elizabeth Isaac, husband and wife, who acknowledged that he/she signed this agreement.

Notary Public
Oakland County, Michigan

Acting in Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY:

By:
George Kullis, its Supervisor

By:
Karin Winchester, its Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

On this day of , 2025, before me personally appeared George Kullis, the Supervisor
of the Township of Holly, and Karin Winchester, the Clerk of the Township of Holly, on behalf of the
Township of Holly, a Michigan municipal corporation, who acknowledged that he/she/they signed this
Agreement,

Notary Public
Oakland County, Michigan

Acting in Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 9 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Eftective:



91J0 01 25ed

19AIDIYI

ystiqnd

;pardopy

LO0-9L¥CT-10 [22red

JUAWPUILLY duBUIPpIQ) Sutuoyz diysumo], A[joH

IYLUWBNS SIHL 40 INLL
3HL 1V 03137dn0a
NIZE SYH ONIHZINIONT
31IS HO AANNS
JIHJVHO0JOL ON

= LNOAYT AHYNINMENG

PR

LT
(AI¥EL3S LNCYS 40 JAISLNO) STI¥ OIF = INIWISYS KOILYAYISNOD ONY [TIINTINY (I50¢08d = §

i

S3YIY #0T = ININJDT3AZA HALSMID 804 LNSNZZINDIN 39¥3L0v 1138NTIu0 202
SV 61'S1 = TEOoYvd LNIuvd

RN
J51 = JEVLNCEL WORINTA
STeTv 051 ~ 2215 L0 ANNINI
TVIINZQIS3Y Nv3ENANS

SIRIREETADIE SNINGZ

LSt A
LOMILL HIENMN Br

L00-9.v-2C-10#A| 1304Vd
"dML1 ATIOH

" ZZ NOILO3S ONINOZ3Y
TVNOILIONOD HO4 LNOAV
ALVYNINITI™Ed 130¥Vd JDVVSI




Exhibit B
Conditional Rezoning Request

White Paper
To: Holly Township Planning Department

Re: Proposal for Conditional Rezoning of 15.19 Acres at 14507 Fagan Road

Introduction

This white paper presents a detailed case for the conditional rezoning of 15.19 acres of
land located at 14507 Fagan Road in Holly Township. The proposal aligns with Holly
Township’s master plan goals of preserving its small-town charm, encouraging spatially
consclous rural housing development, and promoting single-family detached residences.
The rezoning request is specifically tailored to meet the needs of Holly Township's growing
population while respecting the area’s rural character and infrastructure capacity.

Current Property and Zoning Overview

The subject property consists of 15.19 acres situated along Fagan Road and adjacent to
Grange Hall Road, a primary minor arterial. The current zoning designation restricts its
potential for development in a manner that addresses the housing needs of the increasing
population. This proposal seeks a conditional rezoning that balances development with
rural preservation, offering six single-family residential lots with specific conditions to
minimize environmental and community impacts.

Proposed Conditions for Rezoning

The rezoning request is made with the following conditions:

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment
Parcel 01-22-476-007

Adopted:
Publish
Effective:

Page 11 of 16



1. Lot Size and Housing Specifications

e Minimum lot size: 1.5 acres per lot,

® Housing type: Single-family detached dwellings.

e Minimum dwelling size: 1,200 square feet.

2. Environmental Preservation

Existing vegetation along property lines will be preserved to maintain natural buffers
and privacy for neighboring properties. A minimum open space area of 3.04 acres
{(20%) will be reserved through a environmental conservation easement.

Alignment with Holly Township Goals

The proposal supports several key objectives outlined in Holly Township’s master plan,
including:

1. Preservation of Rural Character

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 12 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



By maintaining a minimum lot size of 1.5 acres and preserving existing vegetation,
this development aligns with the township’s commitmaent to spatially rural housing
allotments.

Support for Single-Family Residences

The proposed homes meet the township’s preference for single-family detached
dwallings, contributing to the cohesive character of the community.

Managing Growth Responsibly

The low-density development of six residential lots ensures the township’s
infrastructure, including roads and public services, can accommodate growth
without significant strain.

Enhanced Community ldentity

This project builds upon Holly Township's thriving small-town atmosphere by
offering quality housing options that attract families and long-term residents who
value the township’s charm and sense of community.

Traffic and Accessibility

The property's location along Grange Hall Road ensures efficient traffic flow and access.
Grange Hall Road is designed to accommodate traffic volumes associated with minor

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:

Page 13 of 16



residential developments. The access from the proposed lots minimizes disruptions and
ensures safe ingress and egress for residents.

Environmental and Aesthetic Benefits

Maintaining vegetation along the property lines will:

® Serve as a natural barrier to reduce noise and visual impact on neighboring
properties.

® Contribute to the township’s overall environmental sustainability goals.

® Enhance the aesthetic appeal of the development, preserving the area’s rural
charm,

Conclusion

The proposed conditional rezoning of 14507 Fagan Road represents a thoughtful, balanced
approach to meeting the neads of Holly Township’s growing population while preserving its
rural character and small-town identity. The conditions offered ensure minimal impact on
infrastructure, traffic, and the environment, while contributing to the township’s long-term
goals of sustainable and high-quality development,

Wa respectfully request the Holly Township Planning Department to approve this rezoning
proposalto enable the thoughtful development of this property and continue to build on
the vision of a thriving and sustainable community.

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment
Parcel 01-22-476-007

Adopted:
Publish
Effective:

Page 14 of 16



Contact Information
For any questions or further discussion, please contact:
Michael Isaac

(248)872-2707

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 15 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



SECTION 4 - SEVERABILITY. The various parts, sections and clauses of this Ordinance are hereby
declared to be severable. If any part, sentence, paragraph, section or clause is adjudged unconstitutional or
invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION S - SAVINGS. This Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or
right accruing, accrued, or acquired, or liability, penalty, forfeiture, or punishment pending or incurred prior
to the time of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6 - REPEALER. Any Ordinance or parts of any other Ordinances in conflict with any of the
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 7 - EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after publication
of this amendment as provided by law.

SECTION 8 - ADOPTION.,

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Holly held on June 18, 2025,
adoption of the foregoing ordinance was moved by and supported by

Ayes:
Nayes:
Absent:

Certification
I, duly elected clerk of the Township of Holly, County of Oakland, and State of Michigan, do hereby certify that the
Joregoing is a true copy of Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment adopted by the Township Board of Trustees
of the Township of Holly at the regular meeting held on the 18" day of June 2025 at which a quorum was present.

Signed:
Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Township of Holly
Oakland County, Michigan
Attest:

George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Township of Holly
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Parcel 01-22-476-007 Page 16 of 16
Adopted:

Publish

Effective:



R

1l
Hri
MCKENNA

March 17, 2025

Board of Trustees
Holly Township
102 Civic Drive
Holly, MI 48442

Subject: Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007

Dear Board of Trustees:

We have received materials for a proposed conditional rezoning for parcel # 01-22-476-007 (no address) from
Agricultural Residential District (AGRE) to the Suburban Residential (SR) district. The subject site is split zoned,
located on both the east and west sides of Fagan Road, just north of Quick Road and Grange Hall Road, and is
currently undeveloped. The parcel is currently zoned AGRE on the east of Fagan and SR on the west,
encompassing approximately 15.19 acres. The applicant is requesting a conditional rezoning of the area to the
east from AGRE to SR, and to eventually pursue a site condominium project with 6 detached single family units.

We have reviewed the conditional rezoning request for compliance with the Holly Township Zoning Ordinance,
2024 Holly Township Master Plan, Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (PA 110 of 20086 as amended), and sound
planning principles. We offer the following comments for your consideration.

SITE CONDITIONS OVERVIEW
Current Zoning: 1.98 acres zoned SR west of Fagan

13.21 acres zoned AGRE east of Fagan
Intent of the SR District:

“The intent of the rural estates and suburban
residential districts is to provide a district which
encourage single-family residential development on
larger lots than those in the R-1 and R-2 districts; to
retain, preserve, and protect a predominantly open
nonurban character within the township; and to
reduce the need for public services to these areas
because of reduced density.”

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street O 2485960920
Suite 105 F 2485960930

Northville, Michigan 48167  MGKA.COM Communities for real life.



N

.l-

Dimensional Standards (Sec. 32-104. - Schedule of regulations):

Minimum Lot Size Maximum Building Height Minimum Yard Setback Lot Area
Coverage
Zoning District Area Lot Width Stories Feet FrontYard "3 | side Yard 2 Rear Yard Maximum
(Acres) (Feet) (Feet) (Feet) (Feet) Percent/All
Buildings
Single-family residential, R-1 05 100 25 20 25 10 30 20
Sing'e-family residential, R-2 1.0 125 25 30 35 10 a5 29
Suburban residential, SR 15 150 25 20 40 15 50 20 l
Rural estate, RE 25 200 25 30 50 25 50 20
| Agricutural residential, AGRE 50 300 25 30 75 25 75 20 ’

Future Land Use Classification: Low Density Residential

“Low Density Residential is a designation for low- DEVREIRI e bl
density single-family neighborhoods that maintain Standard Development 15
large areas of preserved open space, though at a Cluster Development 125
higher density level than the Rural Estate Transfer Development "

designation.”
g Excerpt from the Master Plan, page 81.

As current lot size minimum standards for the SR district are 1.5
acres, we find it appropriate that the proposed layout includes
parcels of no smaller than this. Additionally, as this property is
planned for the Low Density Residential designation in the Master
Plan, we find that given 15.19 /2.5 = 6 dwelling units per acre,
the proposed 6 lots are consistent with the intent of the Master
Plan.

Open Space Preservation: As we are taking guidance from the
Cluster Development density standard from the Master Plan, and
to further support the intent of both the Master Plan and SR
Districts, we also note that part of Section 32-132, Cluster
housing option, requires that 20% of the gross acreage in the
development be devoted to open space, which shall remain in its
natural state and/or be restricted for use for active and/or passive
outdoor recreational purposes harmonious with peaceful, single-
family residential uses in and surrounding the development,
compliant with standards set forth in Section 32-155.

Concept Plan: In the plan shared by the applicant on February 10, 2025, 6 total units are shown, 1 to the west
side of Fagan and 5 to the east. Areas proposed for open space

preservation / environmental conservation are shown, which the applicant Rural Estate
notes are for a 50-foot buffer along the frontage of the unit to the west of _ Low Densily Residential
Fagan, and a 100-foot buffer along the frontage of the units to the east. Neighborhood Residential

Holly Township - Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 2



=y
A

PERMITTING PROCESS

The Township's ability to process a rezoning is enabled by the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act. Thus, the Township
follows the guidelines offered in PA 110 of 2006 as amended to facilitate rezonings.

We understand that the parcel in question has had all splits available per Michigan land division law. We also
understand the applicant desires to further develop the parcel into a number of detached residential homes. As
such, the applicant would need to pursue this development through the process and per the standards of Section
32-133 of the Holly Township Zoning Ordinance, Site condominium project regulations.

Moreover, the Township is in the process of updating its zoning ordinance to align with its recently adopted
Master Plan Update, adopted in August 2024. As such, the current zoning regulations do not perfectly align with
the policies of the Master Plan as it stands. To ensure the proposal aligns with the Master Plan, and to achieve
the density and lot sizes the applicant desires, they are proposing a conditional rezoning. Conditional rezonings
are enabled in Section 125.3405, Use and development of land as condition to rezoning, of PA 110 of 2006 as
amended.

Once the site has been conditionally rezoned, the applicant will need to pursue the development of the property
through the Site Condominium process as previously mentioned. Below is an overview of the permitting process
as described in PA 110 of 2006 as amended and the Holly Township Zoning Ordinance:

1. Applicants present conditional rezoning proposal to Planning Commission. Planning Commission has
discretion to make a recommendation that the Township Board approve, approve with conditions, or deny
the proposal.

2. Applicants present conditional rezoning proposal to Township Board. Township Board has discretion to
approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposal.

3. Apply for a Site Condominium development subject to Section 32-133 of the Zoning Ordinance, which
defines procedures as:

1) Preliminary approval.

a. A site plan pursuant to the standards and procedures set forth in article VI of this chapter shall
be submitted to the planning commission for preliminary review.

b. If the site plan conforms in all respects to applicable laws, ordinances and design standards,
preliminary approval shall be granted by the planning commission.

c. Ifthe site plan fails to conform, the planning commission shall either deny the application, or
grant preliminary approval with conditions, provided such conditions are met hefore final
approval.

2) Final approval.

a. Following preliminary approval, the applicant shall submit the condominium documents fo the
township for the review by the township attorney and other appropriate staff and consultants.
The condominium documents shall be reviewed with respect to all matters subject to regulation
by the township including, without limitation: ongoing preservation and maintenance of
drainage, retention, wetland and other natural and/or common area; maintenance of private
roads, if any; and maintenance of stormwater, sanitary, and water facilities and utilities.

b. Following receipt of preliminary approval, the applicant shall also submit a final site plan and
engineering plans in sufficient detail for the township, to determine compliance with applicable

Holly Township - Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 3



=y
T

laws, ordinances and design standards for construction of the project. The township shall
submit engineering plans to the township engineer and planner for review.

¢. Upon completion of the review of the condominium documents and engineering plans and
receipt of the recommendations and findings from the township attomey, engineer and planner,
the site plan shall be submitted to the planning commission for final review.

d. If the site plan, condominium documents and/or engineering plans conform in all respects to
applicable laws, ordinances and design standards, final approval shall be granted by the
planning commission.

e. Ifthe site plan, condominium documents and/or engineering plans fail to conform, final approval
shall be denied by the planning commission.

f. In the interest of ensuring compliance with this chapter and protecting the health, safety and
welfare of the residents of the township, the planning commission, as a condition of final
approval of the site plan, shall require the applicant to deposit a performance guarantee as set
forth in section 32-36 for the completion of improvements associated with the proposed use.

This review pertains specifically to the first step in the process laid out above. The applicant must still apply for a
Site Condominium development and obtain an approved site plan to develop the site as shown in the concept
plan included with this application.

REZONING ANALYSIS

As a Conditional Rezoning, opposed to a conventional rezoning, the applicant has offered a number of conditions
which would apply to the site, should the Township approve the request. The conditions were offered by the
applicant without being solicited by the Township. In the narrative received February 18, 2025, the applicant
offered the following conditions for proposed rezoning:

o Future lots developed will be a minimum of 1.5 acres

e Lots will be developed as single-family detached dwelling units with a minimum dwelling size of 1,200
square feet

» Existing vegetation along property lines will be preserved as shown on the concept plan included in the
application, with a minimum of 3.04 acres preserved through an environmental conservation easement

The Planning Commission’s responsibility is to hold a public hearing and make a recommendation for the
rezoning proposal to the Township Board. The Township has used the following questions (bolded) in the past to
evaluate the rezoning application’s appropriateness. These questions are meant to help the Planning Commission
evaluate whether the rezoning is appropriate: they are not standards that must be met for approval.

1. Is the requested rezoning consistent with the goals, policies and future land use map of the Master
Plan? Or, has applicant demonstrated conditions have changed significantly since the Master Plan
was developed, and request is demonstrably consistent with the development trends in the area?

The proposed rezoning is generally consistent with the Master Plan. The existing zoning is split between SR

to the west of Fagan and AGRE to the east. The Future Land Use designation for the entire parcel is Low
Density residential. Rezoning the property to the SR zoning district would not necessarily align directly with

Holly Township - Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 4



the Zoning Plan, which lists the Rural Estate District as corresponding to the Low Density Residential
designation.

However, the Master Plan notes that the recommended density for Low Density Residential is 1 unit per 2.5
acres for a cluster development, which the proposal aligns with. Additionally, the offered condition of
environmental conservation further aligns with the policies in the Master Plan of natural feature preservation.
While the Zoning Plan does not exactly align, we find that the conditions offered in the proposal ensure
alignment with the overall goals and policies of the Master Plan and would allow the parcel to develop
harmoniously with other the single-family residential uses in the area.

The existing land use, current zoning, and Master Plan future land use designations for the subject site and
for the surrounding parcels is provided in the following table as a reference.

Location Existing Land Use Current Zoning Fulgue':i glg-::tcilogse

AGRE Agricultural Residential
Subject Site Undeveloped to the east; SR Suburban Low Density Residential
Residential to the west
North Single-Family Home SR Suburban Residential Low Density Residential
East Undeveloped AGRE Agricultural Residential Low Density Residential
West Single-Family Home SR Suburban Residential Low Density Residential

2. Are the site’s physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental features compatible with the
host of uses permitted in the proposed zoning district, especially for sites without public utilities?

Development of the single-family residential uses permitted in the Rural Estate district would have limited
impact on the geological and environmental features. Additionally, with the conditions offered by the applicant,
at least 20% of the site would be preserved in perpetuity with an environmental conservation easement.

3. Are all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district compatible with surrounding uses in
terms of land suitability, density of use, environmental impacts, nature of use, traffic impacts,
aesthetics, infrastructure and maintenance of property values.

Yes, given that the Future Land Use plan calls for the site to eventually align with the Rural Estate District,
and that the permitted uses for the Rural Estate and Suburban Residential are the same, we find that uses
are suitable and similar to those that are otherwise permitted. Additionally, if the request is approved, with the
conditions offered by the applicant along with the proposed concept plan, the intensity of the site shall
restricted to no more than 6 lots.

4. Has the applicant demonstrated that he/she cannot receive a reasonable return on investment
through developing the property with at least one (1) of the uses permitted under the current zoning?

We do not feel this question is applicable as the proposed zoning is consistent with the Future Land Use
designation, and both the current and proposed zoning are primarily for single-family residential use only.

Holly Township - Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 5



10.

Is the capacity of the infrastructure and municipal services, including public schools, adequate to
accommodate the uses permitted in the requested zoning district without compromising the “health,
safety and public welfare”?

We believe that municipal services adequately accommodate uses permitted.

Is there evidence of demand for additional land uses permitted in the requested zoning district in
relation to the amount of land currently zoned and available to meet the demand?

Relatively little land is currently zoned Suburban Residential within the Township. Rezoning the parcel to the
Suburban Residential designation would align the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance in the manners
previously stated.

Is the rezoning necessary to avoid exclusion of a lawful land use?

The proposed rezoning has no bearing on the supply of land for lawful land uses.

Is the rezoning establishing a desirable zoning trend policy for similar or identical lands?

The proposed rezoning would move the parcel zoning closer to the future land use map, while permitting
similar uses to those that exist in the vicinity. This would be a desirable trend for similar parcels to follow
where the development style is appropriate.

Are the boundaries of the requested rezoning reasonable in relationship to surroundings and ability
to meet the dimensional regulations in the zoning ordinance?

The surrounding areas to the north, south, and west of the site are generally developed in a similar fashion as
proposed in the concept plan. The minimum lot width in the Suburban Residential district is 150-feet. In the
concept plan included with the application, each of the proposed 6 lots meet this requirement. Additionally,
the minimum lot size is 1.5 acres, which all of the proposed lots exceed. Therefore, we believe the rezoning is
appropriate because the dimensional requirements of the proposed zoning are not only met but exceed.

If a rezoning is appropriate, is the requested zoning district more appropriate from the community’s
perspective than even some other zoning district?

As previously stated, the existing zoning is split between SR to the west of Fagan and AGRE to the east. The
Future Land Use designation for the entire parcel is Low Density residential, which has a corresponding
district of Rural Estate in the Zoning Plan. However, the Suburban Residential district is listed in the same
section pertaining to intent and permitted uses as Rural Estate. The primary difference between the RE and
SR districts in the current zoning are the dimensional standards. To achieve the proposed density, which is in
alignment with the Low Density Residential designation in the Master Plan, the property would need to be
zoned SR, versus RE. We find that due to the compatibility of the RE and SR districts, and alignment with the
Master Plan, that the SR district is the most appropriate for this site.

Holly Township - Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 6



11. If the request is to permit a specific use, is rezoning the land (changing the map) more appropriate
than amending the list of permitted or special land uses in the current zoning district to allow the use
changing the text?

Both the existing and proposed district primarily permit single-family residential uses, which is what the
applicant is proposing. Any use not permitted by right in the proposed district will require a separate
application and review by the Planning Commission. Moreover, as a Conditional Rezoning, the applicant has
offered the condition that the site be developed as no more than 6 lots, which results in a density that is in
alignment with the guidance of the Master Plan.

12. Does the requested zoning correct an error in the zoning map? or zoning text?

No, the rezoning is not necessary to correct a zoning map or text error.

Holly Township - Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 7



s
[

RECOMMENDATION

As the findings above dictate, the requested rezoning is compatible with the Township Master Plan, existing land
uses and the intent and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. The Planning Commission held the required public
hearing at its meeting on March 12t, 2025, during which several neighbors spoke. Several of them noted that
they had no issue or concern with the proposal but inquired about the process to hook into gas lines, which while
unrelated to the request, was addressed by the Township Clerk. The Commission also asked questions about the
legal requirements that will be placed upon the applicant and voted to recommend that the Board approve this
request.

After discussion, the Planning Commission determined it was appropriate to recommend approval of the
proposed rezoning with rezoning conditions offered by the applicant. We find the Planning Commission’s
recommendation to approve the conditional rezoning appropriate and recommend the Township Board approve
the request, specifying the tentative conditions and directing the township attorney to work with the applicant in
the development of a proposed Conditional Rezoning Agreement.

To assist the Board in taking such action, we have provided the following example motion for your consideration:

I move to approve the conditional rezoning request from the AGRE, Agricultural
Residential district to the SR, Suburban Residential district for Parcel ID # 01-22-476-007,
based on the findings of fact in the Township Planner report dated March 17, 2025 based
on the Planning Commission’s recommendation to approve the request on March 12, 2025,
based on the findings of fact in the Township Planner report dated March 4, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding this case, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA

oy

Alexis Farrell
Senior Planner

Cc: John Jackson, AICP, President

Holly Township * Proposed Conditional Rezoning of Parcel # 01-22-476-007 8



